
Waterset Central 
Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors’ 
Meeting

October 08, 2025

District Office: 
2700 S. Falkenburg Road Suite 2745 

Riverview, Florida 33578 
813.533.2950 

www.watersetcentralcdd.org 



WATERSET CENTRAL  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Waterset Club, 7281 Paradiso Drive, Apollo Beach, Florida 33572 

District Board of Supervisors Deneen Klenke 

District Manager 

District Counsel 

District Engineer 

Brandon Bentley 
Thomas McNutt 
Curtis Thornton 
Jean Ocampo

Ruben Durand 

Erin McCormick 

Stephen Brletic 

Chairman 
Vice - Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

Rizzetta & Company, 
Inc. 

Erin McCormick Law, PA 

BDI Engineering

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off while in the meeting room. 

The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make 
comments on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three 
(3) minutes to make comments during this time.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to 
advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the 
meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (813) 533-2950. If you 
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, 
or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the 
District Office. 

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the 
meeting/hearing/workshop with respect to any matter considered at the 
meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings 
and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

DEvans
Cross-Out



          
WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

DISTRICT OFFICE • 2700 S. FALKENBURG RD, STE 2745. • RIVERVIEW, FL 33578 
      
Board of Supervisors       October 06, 2025   
Waterset Central Community 
Development District 

 
REVISED AGENDA 

Dear Board Members: 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Waterset Central Community 
Development District will be held on Wednesday, October 8th, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. at The 
Waterset Club located at 7281 Paradiso Dr, Apollo Beach, FL 33572.  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS   
3.  STAFF REPORTS 

A. Aquatic Report ........................................................................  Tab 1 
B. Landscape & Irrigation 

i.   Presentation of Landscape Inspection Report ...................  Tab 2 
ii.  Landscape Contractor Update ...........................................  USC 
iii. Irrigation Contractor Update ..............................................  Tab 3 

C. District Counsel 
D. District Engineer ................................................................ …. Tab 4 
E. Clubhouse Manager 

i.   Presentation of Management Report ................................. Tab 5 
F. District Manager 
 

4. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A.   Discussion on Amenities Policies 
B.   Discussion on Towing Policy  .............................................. … Tab 6 
C.   Ratification on Pool.............................................................. … Tab 7 

5. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 
A. Consideration of Minutes of Board of Supervisors’  

Meeting held on September 11, 2025 .................................... Tab 8 
B. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance  

Expenditures for August 2025 ................................................ Tab 9 
6. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
        We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to call us at (813) 533-2950. 

 
Sincerely,  

Ruben Durand 

Ruben Durand  
District Manager 



Tab 1 



MONTHLY
REPORT
OCTOBER, 2025 





Prepared for: Runen Durand 
Prepared By: Devon Craig 

 

We are fingers crossed cooler air is coming our way. The water temp will slowly start decreasing,

raising dissolved oxygen levels to a somewhat normal level. The biggest thing with the slowdown in

rainfall we can keep prevent treatments in ponds long enough to see the benefit and bloom reduction.

Prevent treatments in ponds will be applied heavily this month and hopefully we will get long term

aesthetics and control with these applications. 

SUMMARY:

 



Pond #1 Treated for Shoreline
Vegetation.

Pond #3 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #2 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.



Pond #5 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation. 

Pond #4 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #6 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.



Pond #8 Treated for Shoreline
Vegetation. 

Pond #7 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #9 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.



Pond #11 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #10 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #12 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.



Pond #14 Treated for Shoreline
Vegetation.

Pond #13 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation.

Pond #15 Treated for Algae and
Shoreline Vegetation. 



1: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
2: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
3: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
4: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
5: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
6: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
7: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
8: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
9: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 
10: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 
11: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
12: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
13: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.



14: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
15: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
16: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
17: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
18: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
18A: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
19: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
20: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
21: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
22: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 
23: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated. 
24: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
25: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.



26: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.
27: Shoreline vegetation and Algae has been treated.
28: Shoreline vegetation has been treated.



Tab 2



WATERSET CENTRAL
______________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
REPORT

September 18, 2025
Rizzetta & Company

John R. Toborg – Division Manager
Landscape Inspection Services



2

General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events:

• During the month of September, all St. Augustine turf shall receive an application of 2000 lbs. (40 – 
50 lb. bags) of a summer blend fertilizer containing iron, Mn and micros (Bio Iron + liquid). 
Additionally, all Celebration Bermudagrass shall receive an application of 850 lbs. (17 – 50 lb. bags) 
of a slow-release Nitrogen (not allowed between May & September), therefore, Bio Iron + will be 
used.

• During the month of October, all Bahia turf shall receive an application of 1000 lbs. ( 20 – 50 lb. 
bags) of 19-3-7 fertilizer with a Pre M herbicide. Additionally, all Ornamentals shall receive an 
application of 1000 lbs. (20 – 50 lb. bags) of 8-0-10 fertilizer including Spar-TECH micro-mix. Also, 
during October, all Palms shall receive an application of 650 lbs. (13 – 50 lb. bags) of 8-0-12+4Mg 
fertilizer.

• RedTree to notify me and Staff at least five days ahead of each fertilization being applied and to 
check in with Staff the day of application so Staff can verify type, quantity and what the fertilizer is 
being applied to and then record this information on the label and scan it to me. PAYMENT FOR 
FERTILIZATION WILL NOT BE APPROVED WITHOUT PRIOR VERIFICATION.

The following are action items for RedTree, Ballenger & Co. to complete. Please refer to the item # in 
your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red text indicates 
deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. Green text 
indicates a proposal has been requested. Blue indicates irrigation. Bold, underlined is info. or 
questions for the BOS. Orange is for STAFF.

Updates, Mainland Cul-se-sac from WSBlvd., Waterset Club

1. Crews need to make sure they are line 
trimming around all outfall structures as well 
as control structures during each mow event. 
This one behind the homes on the Mainland 
cul-de-sac is overgrown. (Pic 1)

2. There are still unresolved turf issues involving 
Sunrise. This is at the Waterset Club. (Pic 2)

1

2

3. Make sure weeds are being kept out of the 
Confederate Jasmine in the background 
(above) and ensure palm debris is constantly 
being removed from the landscape beds. 



3

Waterset Club

6 11

9. There are still turf and weeds growing into the 
sand volleyball court.

10.Eradicate and hand pull Torpedograss from 
the Arboricola between the lap pool and sand 
volleyball court.

11.When will RedTree replace these 
Bougainvillea that were affected either by 
Bougainvillea Looper or herbicide overspray in 
front of the Waterset Club? (Pic 11)

7. Remove dead growth from the Giant Birds-of 
Paradise between the tennis and basketball 
courts.

8. There are equal amounts of St. Augustine turf 
and Perennial Peanut in this bed by the 
basketball court. One must go. (Pic 8)

12.Palm fruit cannot be allowed to collect below 
palms after it has fallen. These should be 
removed from the crown of the palm before 
ripening. (Pic 12)

8

4. Keep the Variegated Ginger away from the 
shower on the lagoon pool side of the 
Waterset Club.

5. Remove grassy weeds form the Xanadu at 
the slide.

6. Has RedTree diagnosed the cause of these 
bare patches of turf  in the semicircular 
shapes adjacent to the sport courts? Treat 
accordingly. (Pic 6)

12

13.The new Nitida Palm has been installed in 
front of the Waterset Club, but it still needs to 
be unbundled. (Pic 13>)



4

Milestone Turf

<13

14. I will photograph, again, the failed turf on both 
sides of Milestone south of Paseo Al Mar 
(PAM) and Goldcoast for documentation for 
withholding from previous contractor. 
Although green, it is green with weeds that 
will die and turn brown during the dormant 
season. (Pics 14a – e>)

<14c

14a

<14e

<14d

14b

15.Remove large broadleaf weeds and 
Broomsedge from the ornamental grass beds 
surrounding the Milestone/Goldcoast 
roundabout. (Pic 15>)



5

Sea Air, Milestone and Goldcoast
16.Make sure crews are maintaining under the 

Wax Myrtles on the east side of the pond 
between Milestone and the townhomes on 
Camino Drive in Phase 4 South.

17.Remove & eradicate Nutsedge from the 
Bougainvillea on the inbound side of 
Milestone south of PAM.

18.Be very aware and treat accordingly, smaller 
spots of bare turf getting larger on the 
Goldcoast/Milestone roundabout.

19.Hand pull and eradicate Torpedograss from 
the Variegated Confederate Jasmine on the 
Sea Air cul-de-sac. (Pic 19)

22

19

20.What is occurring with the Sea Iar cul-de-sac 
turf.? Diagnose and treat accordingly.

     (Pic 20>)

<15

<20

21.Top the Podocarpus and lower the Silver 
Buttonwood at the Sea Air mail kiosk.

22.There are now new areas of stressed turf in 
the lawn beside the Sea Air cul-de-sac. 
Diagnose and treat accordingly. (Pic 22)

23.The next few photos on the next page are of 
the long-term stressed turf on the south side 
of Goldcoast between Milestone and 30th 
Street. (Pics 23a - c>)

24.And then following those are the failed turf on 
30th Street. Although much of this turf, 
particularly on the ROWs was present during 
the previous vendor’s tenure, many on the  
median have worsened under the current 
vendor. (Pics 24a – i>>)



6

Goldcoast, 30th Street

<23a

<23b

<<24a

<<24b

<23c <<24c



7

30th Street

<<24e

<<24f

<<24d

<<24h

<<24i

<<24g



8

Paseo Al Mar, Covington Garden Drive
25.Problem turf continues eastward on the south 

ROW of PAM between 30th Street and 
WSBlvd. (Pics 25a & b)

25a

<27a

29.Where dead trees were removed form the 
pond banks, can RedTree rake out the bank 
and get it back to grade? Install new Bahia?

30.Detail the beds on the SW and SE corners of 
the CGD/PAM roundabout.

31.Crews need to line trim at the water’s edge as 
well as under all trees on all pond bank, 
specifically at the CGD/PAM pond.

32.Hand pull and eradicate Brazilian Peppers in 
the Sweet Viburnum hedge along the west 
side of CGD across from the southern 
entrance to the school.

33.Hollies along the west side of CGD still need a 
haircut at the top.25b

26.There are still a hand full of Ixora on the 
south side of PAM east of WSBlvd. that need 
to be pulled out. 

27.Remove or trim these damaged Copperleaf 
Plants on the south side of PAM west of 
Paradiso near the beginning of the turn lane. 
Many of the other plants behind these are full 
of Torpedograss. (Pics 27a & b>) 

28.The last beds of ornamental grasses before 
getting to the pond at Covington Garden 
Drive (CGD) and PAM remain full of Wild 
Bush Bean and mock Fakahatchee Grass.

<27b



9

Covington Garden Drive Near Betel Palm, Tagalong, Betel Palm
34.Check yellowing turf on the west ROW of 

CGD between the southern entrance of the 
school and Betel Palm. Treat accordingly.

35.There remains a broken tree brace on the 
east ROW of CGD north of Betel Palm.

36.Separate the Copperleaf Plants from the 
Crape Myrtles at Mainland and CGD.

37.Crews need to improve line trimming at the 
water’s edge. This is the pond south of 
Wayfarer on the east side of CGD. I’ve also 
asked RTedTree to remove any busted-up 
Wax Myrtles left over from H. Milton. (Pic 37)

37

38.There is still a moderate to severe issue with 
Torpedograss in the Liriope and Blue Daze at 
the Tagalong mail kiosk. (Pic 38)

39.On the east side of CGD about 500 – 600 feet 
south of Betel Palm, the turf is very dry. Is 
irrigation 100% here? 

40.Top the Podocarpus at the Betel Palm mail 
kiosk.

41. I feel all failed Liriope needs to be replaced on 
the Reservoir bridge as I believe it was 
affected by herbicide overspray. These beds, 
like those Bougainvillea beds on WSBlvd. 
median at Reservoir, have been extremely 
weedy in the past.

42.Crews are still not keeping the guardrail clear 
of wetland material on the east side of 
WSBlvd. south of PAM. (Pic 42)

42

43. In the fall ornamental fertilizer application, I 
have requested RedTree add sulfur to the 
fertilizer for all Ixora on the property to reverse 
the chlorotic nature of these plants. (Pic 43>)

44.All beds on the WSBlvd. medians south of 
Waterline Station still require a lot of 
weeding and detail.

45.Remove water shoots from the Crape Myrtle 
on Waterline.

46.Continue to monitor and eradicate 
Torpedograss inside the Waterline Station 
pool deck.

38



10

Waterline Station, Mainland, Wayfarer
47.Has RedTree diagnosed any insects on the 

Blue Daze inside the Waterline Station pool 
deck near the totlot. It remains very mottled 
(like spider mite symptoms, but I do not see 
any) and it also appears very dry. Is the 
herbicide treating the Torpedograss affecting 
this? (Pic 47)

<43

<49

47

48.The bed of Blue Daze inside the totlot is 
completely gone!

49.Treat spotty turf on the Mainland cul-de-sac. 
Is this mole crickets beneath this street light? 
(Pic 49>)

50.Unless irrigation has had past issues here, 
the Wayfarer cul-de-sac turf will need to be 
replaced by RedTree. BCI to provide a wet 
check report(s) for this cul-de-sac.

     (Pics  50a & b>) 

<50a

<50b



11

Proposals

1. RedTree to provide a proposal to flush cut a 
new dead Pine Tree on the east side of CGD 
north of the Mainland intersection. (Pic 1)

1



Tab 3 



3840 68
th 

Ave. N.  Pinellas Park, FL 33781 [Type here] 822 N A1A Hwy  Suite 310  Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 

(904) 647-6778   

 

 
10/3/2025 

Waterset Central CDD September Irrigation Maintenance Report 

Routine maintenance was completed throughout the month. 

No alarms to report. 

In addition to routine maintenance, the following issues were addressed: 

• Replaced damaged battery-operated controller at Silver Sun and 
Seguro. 

• Replaced damaged battery-operated controller on Golden Sky 
Court. 

• Replaced damaged decoder and solenoid on controller 5A-1B. 

If you have any questions, comments or concerns, please feel free to contact 
us at your earliest convenience. 

 

 

Enhancing landscape with water-conscious techniques 

 



Tab 4 



BDi 

   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701 D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 

ENGINEERS REPORT FOR OCTOBER 8TH, 2025 BOARD MEETING 

Ongoing Projects Report and Updates: 

Environmental Resource Permits 18888.068, .062, .048, .067 - RFP for Maintenance Work: 

This item is continued from the meeting on September 11th. Attached is the full SOI inspection reports for all of 
the environmental resource permit recertification. At the beginning of the report we have included a reconciled list of 
advised maintenance for the ponds. A significant majority of the recommended work centers around vegetation removal 
and maintenance around the stromwater structures. We are recommending that there be an initial effort to remove 
the encroaching vegetation and then a continuous regular maintenance program to manage the vegetation in these 
areas moving forward. Additional repairs include creating enough clearance under skimmers to ensure we are in 
compliance and there is proper flow into the control structures as well as the repair of a broken skimmer with failed 
hardware. Typically this classification of work would be handled in the dry season between late October and early April. 

We have put out a request for proposals to complete the described maintenance and put the District into 
compliance. Vendors are conducting site visits. We anticipate having the Proposals for the repairs ready for review in 
the final agenda package that goes out for the Boards meeting on November 12th. If we receive multiple proposals prior 
to the October 8th meeting we will review and send those to the Board as received. At this time we have not received 
any proposals back from the vendors we have reached out to.  

Additional Pool Discharge Damages: 

This item is continued from the meeting on September 11th.  During the pond inspections, we compiled a 
separate list of pool discharge damages to be reviewed and addressed. The inspection report is attached to this report. 
The damages range in severity from moderate to extremely impactfull.  

We have put out a separate request for proposals to address the pool discharge pond bank damages. Our expectation is 
that we will have a proposal for each location noted in the report and to discuss the repairs at the November 12th 
meeting. If we receive multiple proposals prior to the October 8th meeting we will review and send those to the Board 
as received. BDi will provide a recommendation for repairs based on the severity of the damage in each location. We 
recommends that all residences listed in the report receive a best practices letter for pool water discharge.  

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


BDi  
 

 
   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701             D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 
 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER 

 

Silver Sun Drive Shoreline Restorations: 

 The pool discharge shoreline damages at 5822 Silver Sun Drive, 5840 Silver Sun Drive and 5924 Silver Sun Drive 
have been repaired and communicated.   

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.bdiengineers.com/


 

Rev # Pond

Rev # Pond

048 3-010B 1) Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump ; 2) overgrowth in 
and around the east side box culverts under Waterset Blvd 

1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the outflow sump 
and implement routine vegetation cut back in and around the sump; 
2) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the east side box 
culverts under Waterset Blvd and implement routine vegetation cut 

back in and around the sump

062 5-010
1) Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-010A; 2) 

Overgrowth and debris build up at CS W23; 3) Verify skimmer board 
clearance on CS W23

1) Cut back and remove overgrowth and debris buildup in and 
around the outflow sump from CS 5-010A and CS W23 and 

implement routine vegetation cut back at sump and control structure 
W23; 2)Rrestore skimmer board clearance if current clearance is not 

18"

062 5-020 1) Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-020; 2) 
Detached support bracket on skimmer board

1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the outflow sump 
from CS 5-020 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 2) 

Secure detached support bracket on skimmer board that has come 
loose

062 5-030

1) Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-030A; 2) 
Overgrown vegetation and debris buildup at CS W22 and  implement 

routine vegetation cut back at CS W22; 3) Verify skimmer board 
clearance on CS W22

1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the outflow sump 
from CS 5-030A and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 
2) Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation and debris buildup at 
CS W22 and  implement routine vegetation cut back at CS W22; 3) 

Rrestore skimmer board clearance if current clearance is not 18"

062 5-040 1) Turbidity curtain in outflow sump from CS 5-040 1) Remove turbidity curtain in outflow sump from CS 5-040 and 
implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

062 5-050  Implement routine vegetation cut back at sump from control 
structure 5-050A

062 Sump A Overgrowth of vegetation on bank between sump and wetland
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

067 4-080 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 4-080A and 
CS 4-080B

 Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the outflow sump 
from CS 4-080A and CS 4-080B and implement routine vegetation 

cut back at sump

068 5-100 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-100
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

068 5-110 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-110
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

068 5-120 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-120

Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 
and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 

vegetation; Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation around CS 
WL20; Verify Skimmer board clearance is 18", restore if needed

072 5-130 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-130 and CS 
WL20

Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 
and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 

vegetation

072 5-140 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-140
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

072 5-150 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-150
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

072 5-160 Overgrowth in and around the outflow sump from CS 5-160
Cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump 

and wetland and implement routine cutting and maintence of 
vegetation

Rev # Pond
ALL ALL SIGNIFICANT TRASH IN ALL PONDS RECOMMEND DISTRICT REMOVE TRASH FROM PONDS

Waterset Central CDD - Deficiencies / Maintenance / Advised Lists of ItemsBase Permit  # 
18888

Deficiency Items

Maintenance Items

Advised List of Items



Waterset Central CDD 
SWFWMD Pond Map 

Image © 2025 Airbus

Image © 2025 Airbus

Image © 2025 Airbus



536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

INSPECTION REPORT

Paseo Al Mar Boulevard - Central Segment

Hillsborough S26, T31, R19

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER:  18888.048

Waterset Central CDD

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Attn: Ruben Durand
3434 Colwell Avenue - Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

Prepared By: 

Hillsborough S22, T31, R19
Hillsborough S23, T31, R19
Hillsborough S24, T31, R19



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.048

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,608 ft

POND NUMBER: 3-010B POND AREA:   143,656 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: Yes Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump and implement routine vegetation cut back in and around the sump; 2) Cut back and remove overgrowth in 

and around the east side box culverts under Waterset Blvd and implement routine vegetation cut back in and around the 

sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

















Prepared By: 

536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

INSPECTION REPORT

Waterset Central CDD
Paseo Al Mar Boulevard - East Segment

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER: 18888.052

Waterset Central CDD ATTN: Deneen Klenke

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

2700 S. Falkenburg Rd., Suite 2745
Riverview, FL 33578



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition per permitted plan set specifications

INSPECTOR NOTES: No Shoreline erosion observed. West section around control structure has a previous stabalization repair. 

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition
TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: None
TYPE OF EROSION: None

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes
Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Average
Tailwater Issue Observed: No Water Quality Notes: Some Algea

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,834 ft
POND NUMBER: 3-016 POND AREA: 135,059 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 1/28/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.052



 

 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 



Prepared By: 

536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

Hillsborough S26, T31, R19

INSPECTION REPORT

Waterset Phase 5A-1
Hillsborough S23, T31, R19

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER:  18888.062

Waterset Central CDD

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Attn: Ruben Durand
3434 Colwell Avenue - Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump  from CS 5-010A and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 2) Cut back and remove overgrowth and 

vegetation at Control structure W23; 3) Verify skimmer board clearance on CS W23 and restore if current clearance is not 

18"

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes: Pond was dyed blue

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,517 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-010 POND AREA: 92,680 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062



















INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-020 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 2) Secure detached support bracket on 

skimmer board that has come loose.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,565 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-020 POND AREA: 228,902 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062

































INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-030A and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 2) Cut back and remove overgrown 

vegetation and debris buildup at CS W22 and  implement routine vegetation cut back at CS W22; 3) Verify skimmer board 

clearance on CS W22 and restore if current clearance is not 18"

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,277 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-030 POND AREA:  152,055 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062

































INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Remove turbidity curtain in outflow sump from CS 5-

040 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,205 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-040 POND AREA: 58,912 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062





















INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Implement routine vegetation cut back at sump from 

control structure 5-050A

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,868 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-050 POND AREA: 125,794 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062































INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents. 

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,879 ft

POND NUMBER: 3-016 POND AREA: 145,599 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents. 

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level.  

Recommend district cut back and remove overgrown vegetation on bank between sump and wetland and implement 

routine cutting and maintence of vegetation

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 296 ft

POND NUMBER: Sump A POND AREA: 4,396 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.062









Prepared By: 

536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

INSPECTION REPORT

Waterset Phase 4A South & 4B South Modifications
Hillsborough S27 T31 R19

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER: 18888.067

Waterset Central CDD

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Attn: Ruben Durand
3434 Colwell Avenue - Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

Hillsborough S28 T31 R19



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,219 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-040 POND AREA: 89,030 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067

















CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 921 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-050 POND AREA: 39,720 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

























CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 587 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-060 POND AREA: 15,850 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None











INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents. 

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,609 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-070 POND AREA: 85,771 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067

















INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.  

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 4-080A and CS 4-080B and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,100 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-080 POND AREA: 127,397 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067

























 



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents. 

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,545 ft

POND NUMBER: 4-090 POND AREA: 94,749 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.067























536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER: 18888.068

Waterset Central CDD

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Attn: Ruben Durand
3434 Colwell Avenue - Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

Prepared By: 

INSPECTION REPORT

Waterset Phase 5A-2
Hillsborough S23 T31 R19
Hillsborough S26 T31 R19



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents. 

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,016 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-060 POND AREA: 32,715 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068











INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,037 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-070 POND AREA: 51,958 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068











 



INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 3,494 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-080 POND AREA: 305,619 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068

























INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,584 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-090 POND AREA: 67,682 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068

















INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-100 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,478 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-100 POND AREA: 75,097 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068























INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-110 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 764 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-110 POND AREA: 26,137 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068









INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-120 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,956 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-120 POND AREA: 170,990 sq ft

CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.068

















INSPECTION REPORT

Waterset Phase 5B-1 and 5B-2
Hillsborough S26 T31 R19

PERMIT/REVISION NUMBER: 18888.068

536 4th Ave. S. Unit #4
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

813-361-1466

Waterset Central CDD

Brletic Dvorak, Inc.

c/o Rizzetta & Company, Inc. Attn: Ruben Durand
3434 Colwell Avenue - Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33614

Prepared By: 



CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.072

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,577 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-130 POND AREA: 253,816 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance items: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-130 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump; 2) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and 

around CS WL 20 and implement routine vegetation cut back at CS WL20; 3) Verify skimmer board clearances are 18" and 

greater; restore if needed.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None



































CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.072

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 387 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-140 POND AREA: 9,439 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-140 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None











CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.072

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,101 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-150 POND AREA: 61,022 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-150 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None



















CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.072

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 1,847 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-160 POND AREA: 105,754 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

Recommend district to complete the following maintenance item: 1) Cut back and remove overgrowth in and around the 

outflow sump from CS 5-160 and implement routine vegetation cut back at sump

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None





















CDD POND EVALUATION

INSPECTION DATE: 8/20/2025 PERMIT NUMBER: 18888.072

INSPECTED BY: Kirk Wagner POND PERIMETER: 2,454 ft

POND NUMBER: 5-170 POND AREA: 115,181 sq ft

BANK EROSION AND SCOUR

Full Pond Access: Yes Trash Observed: Yes

Benifitial Vegetaion Present: No Water Quality: Good

Tailwater Issue Observed: Yes Water Quality Notes:

SEVERITY RANKING: Minor

TYPE OF EROSION: Typical of aging pond

INSPECTOR NOTES: All observed structures in working condition in accordance with permitted plan set documents.

INSPECTOR NOTES:  Minor erosion observed along pond bank.  Pond bank was vegetated to observed water level

CONDITION OF POND STRUCTURES (CONTROL STRUCTURES, MITERED END SECTIONS, INLETS)
SEVERITY RANKING: Working Condition

TYPE OF DAMAGE: None















 



Waterset Central CDD 
Damage to turf from Pool 

Discharge



















































Tab 5 



Central Community Development District – Community Director Report 

 

    1 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

Waterset Central Community Development District 
7281 Paradiso Drive Apollo Beach, FL 33572 

 
 
 
 

Community Director Report  
October 2025 Meeting  

 
 
 



Central Community Development District – Community Director Report 

 

    2 
 

Administrative 
 
CDD Access Requests: No requests this month.  
 
Management has been working with District Counsel and Allied Universal to finalize the contract for 
security services. Management has drafted the post orders for review, and if approved, they will be 
included as an exhibit in the contract. 
 
Management has been working with District Counsel on the pool maintenance vendor contract. Cooper 
Pools is in the process of signing the contract so that the District can execute it with the final signature. 
The anticipated start date is November 1st. A 30-day notice was provided to Wahoo Pools by the District 
Manager on September 29th. 
 
Wahoo Pools conducted a leak detection at the Waterset Club lap pool due to ongoing low water levels. 
The test confirmed that no leaks were detected; however, they advised that the autofill requires 
replacement, which is the cause of the low water levels. A proposal in the amount of $776.04 has been 
provided to the Chairman for review. 

 
Management has observed vehicles being left in the Waterset Club parking lot that appear to be 
associated with Turo or other car rental pick-up services, as they are left unattended with lock boxes. In 
some cases, vehicles have remained overnight or for multiple days. Additionally, a blue van was parked in 
the lot for nearly two months. While initially believed to belong to the construction crew, management 
confirmed with the contractor that it was not their vehicle. The van has since been removed. To address 
the situation, management purchased green violation stickers and has been placing them on vehicle 
windows when necessary. However, management recommends that the District establish an agreement 
with a towing company to properly address this issue, as it is anticipated to become a larger concern once 
the orthopedic building opens. Management has reached out to Target Towing Company regarding an 
agreement. There would be no cost to the District; towing signs would be installed at the entrances of the 
parking lot, both at Waterline Station and the Waterset Clubhouse. 
 
Management reached out to Red Tree for a proposal to replenish the sand at the volleyball court. The 
proposal totals $7,250.00 and includes a 3-inch layer consisting of 40 yards of sand. 
 
Management reached out to ULS for a second proposal for sand for the volleyball court.  
 
Management ordered new volleyball lines are the previous lines were stolen from the court twice.  
 
The Waterset Club Slides are closed for the season as of October 1st and will reopen again the week of 
spring break.  
 
Management and the maintenance team are currently working with Welch Tennis Courts on a proposal to 
replace the windscreens for the tennis courts, as they are worn and some are damaged. 
 
 
Report Respectfully Submitted, 

Katiria Parodi, LCAM 



 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

 

September 19, 2025 
Sand Replenishment for Volleyball Court  

 For 
Waterset Central 
Attn: John Toborg 

 jtoborg@rizzetta.com 
 
 

 

 
 

• Replenish sand at volleyball court with 40 yards of clean sand this will provide a 3” layer 
of sand to entire court area  

• Includes all materials, labor, hauling and dump fees  
 
Total: $7,250.00 
 
 
Authorized By:                                                                                                                                Date: 
 

 
Proposal submitted by Kevin Smith – Senior Landscape Designer / Advisor 

  ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 426.3679  

mailto:ksmith@redtreelandscape.systems






Tab 6 



Phone: (813)279-8274         Email: office@targetrt.com





Tab 7 











Tab 8 



WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 September 11, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1   
 

  MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

 2 

 Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to 3 

any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a 4 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 5 

which such appeal is to be based. 6 

 7 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Waterset Central Community 8 

Development District was held on Thursday, September 11, 2025, at 11:09 a.m. at Rizzetta 9 

Offices located at 2700 S. Falkenburg Rd. Suite 2740, Riverview, FL 33578. 10 

 11 

Present and constituting a quorum: 12 

 13 

Deneen Klenke          Board Supervisor, Chairman 14 

Brandon Bentley  Board Supervisor, Vice – Chairman 15 

Thomas McNutt  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 16 
   17 

Also present were: 18 

 19 

  Ruben Durand  District Manager, Rizzetta & Co. 20 

  John Toborg   Field Services, Rizzetta & Co.  21 

  Erin McCormick  District Counsel, Erin McCormick Law.  22 

  Rafael Rosario  Representative, Red Tree 23 

  Trey Ballenger  Representative, Ballenger 24 

  Jerry Whited   Representative, BDI Engineering 25 

  Katiria Parodi   Clubhouse Manager; Castle Group 26 

  Bert Smith   Representative, Sitex Aquatics 27 

   28 

  Audience                              Not Present 29 

       30 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Call to Order 31 

 32 

 Mr. Durand called the meeting to order and confirmed a quorum.  33 

 34 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 35 

 36 

 No Audience Present  37 

 38 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 39 

 40 

A.      Aquatics Report 41 

 42 

Present. Mr. Smith presented the report. 43 

 44 

 45 

 46 

 47 



WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 September 11, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2   
 
 B. Landscape & Irrigation 48 

 49 

i. Presentation of Landscape Inspection Report  50 

 51 

Mr. Toborg discussed specific items regarding landscape maintenance. 52 

Additionally, an amount has been withheld from final payment to 53 

Sunrise due to failing turf and plants prior to Sunrise being terminated. 54 

RedTree has provided a prospect to repair and replace items deficient 55 

from Sunrise. 56 

 57 

ii. Landscape Contractor Update  58 

 59 

Mr. Rosario provided updates to the board. 60 

 61 

iii. Irrigation Contractor Update  62 

 63 

Mr. Ballenger provided updates. 64 

 65 

C. District Counsel 66 

 67 

Present. Ms. McCormick provided updates on the security contract, and golf cart 68 

lease and warranty. 69 

 70 

D. District Engineer 71 

 72 

Mr. Whited provided updates to the Board. 73 

 74 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley with all in favor, the Board approved 
a bid process to begin for shoreline restoration and SWFD permit repairs for the Waterset 
Central Community Development District. 

 75 

           E. Clubhouse Manager 76 

 77 

i. Presentation of Management Report 78 

 79 

Ms. Parodi provided updates. The Supervisor of Elections would like to 80 

use the club house on August 18, 2026 and November 3,2026. 81 

 82 

On a motion by Mr. Bentley, seconded by Mr. McNutt with all in favor, the Board 
authorized the use of the amenity center contingent on staff review, for the Waterset 
Central Community Development District. 

 83 

    F.     District Manager 84 

 85 

Mr. Durand stated that the next meeting will be a regular meeting held on 86 

October 8th, 2025, at 10:00 am at The Waterset Club. 87 

 88 



WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 September 11, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3   
 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 89 

 90 

A.  Consideration of District Management Contract  91 

  92 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley with all in favor, the Board approved 
the District Management Contract with Rizzetta and Co. for the Waterset Central 
Community Development District. 

 93 

    B. Consideration of Arbitage Agreement Series 2018 94 

 95 

On a motion by Ms. Klenke, seconded by Mr. McNutt with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Arbitrage Agreement Series 2018 for the Waterset Central Community Development 
District. 

 96 

    C. Consideration of Resolution 2025 – 14; Redesignating Officer 97 

 98 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2025 – 14; Redesignating Officers for the Waterset Central Community 
Development District. 

 99 

D. Review of FY 24 / 25 Goals and Objectives 100 

 101 

On a motion by Mr. Bentley, seconded by Mr. McNutt with all in favor, the Board accepted 
the FY 24 / 25 Goals and Objectives for the Waterset Central Community Development 
District. 

 102 

E. Consideration of FY 25 / 26 Goals and Objectives 103 

 104 

On a motion by Mr. Bentley, seconded by Mr. McNutt with all in favor, the Board approved 
the FY 25 / 26 Goals and Objectives for the Waterset Central Community Development 
District. 

 105 

F. Opening of Public Hearing on Proposed Increase to Fees for Rental of the Waterset    106 

Club Gathering Room  107 

 108 

On a motion by Ms. Klenke, seconded by Mr. McNutt with all in favor, the Board opened 
the Public Hearing on Proposed Increase to Fees for Rental of the Waterset Club 
Gathering Room for the Waterset Central Community Development District. 
 109 

 110 

 111 

 112 



WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 September 11, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 4   
 
G. Closing of Public Hearing on Proposed Increase to Fees for Rental of the Waterset      113 

Club Gathering Room  114 

 115 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Ms. Klenke with all in favor, the Board closed 
the Public Hearing on Proposed Increase to Fees for Rental of the Waterset Club 
Gathering Room for the Waterset Central Community Development District. 

 116 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2025 – 12; Adopting Amended Rates for The Rental of 117 

The Gathering Room at The Waterset Club 118 

 119 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2025 – 12; Adopting Amended Rates for The Rental of The Gathering Room 
at The Waterset Club for the Waterset Central Community Development District. 

 120 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration 121 

 122 

A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Audit Committee and 123 

Regular Meeting Held on August 13, 2025 124 

 125 

 On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the minutes for the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting held on August 13, 2025, 
for the Waterset Central Community Development District. 

 126 

B. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures for July 2025. 127 

 128 

 On a motion by Ms. Klenke, seconded by Mr. McNutt, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
the Operations & Maintenance Expenditures for July 2025 ($97,916.96), for the Waterset 
Central Community Development District. 

 129 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests 130 

 131 

 Mr. Bentley asked for contracts for vendors and District Management to be sent to 132 

the Board. 133 

 134 

 Ms. Klenke asked The Board and Ms. Parodi to review the policies for all amenity 135 

facilities.  136 

 137 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 138 

 139 

On a motion by Mr. McNutt, seconded by Mr. Bentley, the Board agreed to the adjournment 
of the meeting at 1:21 p.m., for the Waterset Central Community Development District. 

 140 

 141 



WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 September 11, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 5   
 
 142 

 143 

 144 

 145 

 146 

 147 

             148 

Assistant Secretary      Chair / Vice Chair 149 

 150 



Tab 9 



The total items being presented: $105,765.96

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

Waterset Central Community Development District

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and Maintenance
expenditures paid from August 1, 2025 through August 31, 2025. This does not include
expenditures previously approved by the Board.

Operations and Maintenance Expenditures

District Office · Riverview, Florida · (813)-533-2950

August 2025
  For Board Approval

Mailing Address · 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200 · Tampa, Florida 33614
www.watersetcentralcdd.org

http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/
http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/
http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/
http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/
http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/
http://www.watersetcentralcdd.org/


Waterset Central Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

August 1, 2025 Through August 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Accurate Electronics, Inc. 101039 135343 Balance Replace 2 Damage DSX Controllers -
Balance from deposit 08/25

 $           1,525.00 

Accurate Electronics, Inc. 101036 135020 Service Call-Women's Restroom 08/25  $              171.00 

Ballenger & Company, Inc. 101019 266 Irrigation Repairs 07/25  $           1,276.74 

Ballenger Landcare, LLC 101040 311 Irrigation Repairs 07/25  $              703.56 

Ballenger Landcare, LLC 101024 279 Irrigation Maintenance 08/25  $           5,831.00 

Brandon Industries, Inc. 101041 2019431-IN Replacement of Damaged Post 08/25  $              308.00 

Brletic Dvorak, Inc. 101025 2061 Engineering Services 07/25  $           1,440.00 

Castle Management, LLC 101042 PREIM08-08-25-422 Payroll Period 07/19/25-08/01/25  $         11,885.61 

Castle Management, LLC 101037 INS-0725-298 Insurance Reimbursement 07/25  $              419.35 

Castle Management, LLC 101037 PREIM07-25-25-279 Payroll Period 07/05/25-07/18/25  $         14,441.51 

City Wide Facility Solutions 101043 52019010030 Janitorial Supplies 08/25  $              382.20 

City Wide Facility Solutions 101026 52019009966 Janitorial Supplies 08/25  $              557.54 

City Wide Facility Solutions 101026 52019009967 Janitorial Supplies 08/25  $              255.00 

City Wide Facility Solutions 101016 32019033985 Janitorial Services 08/25  $           1,968.70 



Waterset Central Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

August 1, 2025 Through August 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

DCSI, Inc. 101044 33970 Cloud Cover Music Server Subscription 
08/25

 $                49.98 

DCSI, Inc. 101027 33629 Alarm Monitoring System 05/25  $              199.00 

DCSI, Inc. 101027 33919 Alarm Monitoring System 08/25  $              231.00 

DCSI, Inc. 101027 33948 Alarm Monitoring System -Replacing 
Speaker at Main Pool Area 08/25

 $              829.00 

DCSI, Inc. 101020 33877 Alarm Monitoring System 07/25  $              335.00 

Erin McCormick Law, P.A. 101038 10838 Legal Services- General Representation 
06/10/25-07/10/25

 $           8,008.98 

Erin McCormick Law, P.A. 101038 10846 Legal Services- General Representation 
07/15/25-08/13/25

 $           7,191.00 

FitRev, Inc. 101028 35580 Fitness Equipment 07/25  $              170.00 

FitRev, Inc. 101028 35651 Preventative Maintenance - Waterset Club 
08/25

 $              340.00 

Florida Department of 
Revenue

20250821-1 39-8017823354-9 07/25 
ACH

Sales & Use Tax 07/25  $              170.93 

Frontier Florida, LLC 20250826-3 813-649-0263-041723-5 
08/25 ACH

Internet 08/25  $              129.99 

Frontier Florida, LLC 20250826-2 813-741-0603-061118-5 
08/25 ACH

Internet 08/25  $              473.18 

Frontier Florida, LLC 20250801-2 813-649-0263-041723-5 
07/25 ACH

Internet 07/25  $              129.99 

Frontier Florida, LLC 20250801-1 813-741-0603-061118-5 
07/25 ACH

Internet 07/25  $              478.15 



Waterset Central Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

August 1, 2025 Through August 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Hillsborough County BOCC 20250822-1 7687161865 07/25 ACH Water Summary 07/25  $           2,736.01 

Jean Ocampo 101034 JO081325 Board of Supervisor Meeting 08/13/25  $              200.00 

Karl J. Koudelka 101029 4507245 Access Card 07/25  $              509.76 

Nvirotect Pest Control Service, 
Inc.

101017 367333 Pest Control 07/25  $              217.00 

Nvirotect Pest Control Service, 
Inc.

101017 367688 Pest Control 07/25  $              135.00 

Owens Electric, Inc. 101030 33932358 Service Call 08/25  $              165.00 

Owens Electric, Inc. 101021 33812938 Service Call 07/25  $              264.00 

Pristine Promotional Marketing 101022 073025 Pristine Custom Printed Lanyard Split Cost Invoice 
#1682 07/25

 $              219.33 

Republic Services 20250826-1 0696-001291657 ACH Waste & Recycle Container Service 08/25  $              856.27 

Republic Services 20250808-1 0696-001285097 ACH Waste & Recycle Container Service 07/25  $              977.69 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 101015 INV0000101180 District Management Fees 08/25  $           5,981.25 

School Now 101023 INV-SN-887 ADA Website Quarterly 07/25  $              384.38 

Securitas Security Services 
USA Inc

101031 12242661 Security Patrol 07/25  $           5,264.43 

Sitex Aquatics, LLC 101032 10074-b Monthly Lake Maintenance 08/25  $           3,600.00 



Waterset Central Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

August 1, 2025 Through August 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

TECO 20250820-4 221008884712 07/25 ACH 5701 Madrigal Way (Amenity) 07/25  $           1,035.72 

TECO 20250820-2 221008697536 07/25 ACH 5701 Madrigal Way - Streetlights 07/25  $              350.83 

TECO 20250820-1 321000017137 06/25 ACH TECO Summary 321000017137 06/25  $           5,365.07 

TECO Peoples Gas 20250820-3 221008930457 07/25 ACH 5701 Madrigal Way 07/25  $              174.42 

Thomas Paul McNutt 101035 TM081325 Board of Supervisor Meeting 08/13/25  $              200.00 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc. 101033 20250649 Pool Maintenance 07/25  $           4,862.12 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc. 101018 20250640 Monthly Pool Services 07/25  $           4,500.00 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc. 101018 20250459 Pool Filbur Install 07/25  $              251.42 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc. 101018 20250641 Pool Pump Install 07/25  $              770.69 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc. 101018 20250646 Monthly Pool Services 08/25  $           4,500.00 

Waterset Central DC 081825 DC 081825 Debit Card Replenishment  $           2,344.16 

Report Total 105,765.96$       



Invoice
Date

8/19/2025

Invoice #

135343

Bill To

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
C/O AMANDA KING
3434 COLWELL AVE, STE #200
TAMPA, FL 33614

Ship To

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
7281 PARADISO DR
APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572

ACCURATE ELECTRONICS, INC.

9225 Ulmerton Road Ste 410
Largo, FL. 33771
727-533-0295

P.O. No.

DENEEN KLENKE

Terms

Due on receipt

Thank you for your business.

Phone #

727-533-0295

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

COMPLETION OF  QQ 072425WCCDD  RE:  Replace (2) damaged
DSX controllers per work order #22855 (Problem reported: 7/14/2025
AT 1:20PM BY HEIDI TORRES @ 813-677-2114 HEIDI REPORTS:
THE GATE ON MADRIGAL HAS NOT BEEN WORKING SINCE
THE RECENT WEATHER HAS HIT, NEED TECHNICIAN TO
TROUBLESHOOT THE ISSUE. RETURN TO SITE PER WO#22829
DSX CERTIFIED TECH TO RETURN TO TROUBLESHOOT POOL
GATE,MAGLOCK AND REWIRE THE PUSH TO EXIT BUTTON AT
THE SPLASH. TECH DETERMINED THE FOLLOWING SYSTEM
ISSUES.2] AT LAKESIDE PARK, MASTER 1042 CONTROLLER
NEEDS REPLACING. 3] AT MADRIGAL SITE BOTH DSX 1042
CONTROLLERS NEED TO BE REPLACED. AT LOCATION TECH
WAS SUCCESSFUL IN MAKING TEMPORARY REPAIRS TO
SECURE THE POOL PEDESTRIAN GATES.
COMPLETED ON 8/14/2025

DSX-1042 INTELLIGENT TWO DOOR ACCESS I/O CONTROLLER2 1,245.00 2,490.00
(2) 1042 CONTROLLER FOR THE MADRIGAL LOCATION
SHIPPING1 45.00 45.00
LABOR TO INSTALL1 515.00 515.00

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT ON CONTRACT - 50% DEPOSIT ON
CONTRACT

1 -1,525.00 -1,525.00

PLEASE SEE CONTRACT FOR ALL WARRANTY AND DISCOUNT
INFORMATION
Exempt Sales 0.00% 0.00

$1,525.00

$1,525.00

$0.00

08/19/25



   
    

 

      

      

     

 
   

   

 

       

             
                

 

 

  

 
  

            
               

               

   

  

  

            
           

             

         

   

 





Name: WATERSET CENTRAL CDD (M10%) Contact: HEIDI TORRES

Site Address: 7281 PARADISO DR

7281 PARADISO DR

APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572

Billing Address: C/O AMANDA KING 3434 COLWELL AVE, 
STE #200
TAMPA, FL 33614

Customer

Accurate Electronics Inc.


9225 ulmerton road, suite 410


Largo, FL 33771

Date Created: 07/25/2025 6:23 PM WORK ORDER WO-0023017

Service OTHER None (ongoing)
PROBLEM REPORTED: 7/25/2025 AT 1:19PM BY HEIDI TORRES @ 813-677-2114





HEIDI REPORTS; THE WOMENS BATHROOM DOOR AT THE RESORT POOL. THEY CAN HEAR IT CLICK BUT THE DOOR IS NOT 
TRIGGERING TO OPEN.

Problem

No data has been entered

Work Done

There are no attachments.

Attachments

PARTS WARRANTY
All parts as recorded are warrantied as per manufacturer specifications.
LABOR GUARANTEE
The labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as noted is guaranteed for a period of 30 days.
We do not guarantee parts other than those we supply. If repairs later become necessary due to other defective parts, they will be separately. 
If systems installed and warrantied by Accurate Electronics Inc. are serviced by personnel unauthorized by Accurate Electronics Inc., 
warranties may be voided at the discretion of Accurate Electronics Inc.
Accurate Electronics Inc. does not warranty acts of nature or acts of God. I.E. LIGHTNING, FLOOD, POWER SURGE



Invoice   266
Date PO#

07/30/25

Sales Rep Terms

Brian Brown Due on Receipt3840 68th Ave N
Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Bill To Property Address

Waterset Central CDD
C/O Rizzetta & Co
3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33614

Waterset Central CDD

Apollo Beach, FL

Description Qty / UOM Rate Ext. Price Amount

Waterset Central: Controller 5B Drip Zone 4 Leaking

The following includes all labor and material to replace drip valve for zone 4 on controller 
5B, The flow side of the valve has been compromised by Viburnum roots and causing a 
significant leak inside the valve box.  

p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com



p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com





Invoice   311
Date PO#

08/16/25

Sales Rep Terms

Brian Brown Due on Receipt3840 68th Ave N
Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Bill To Property Address

Waterset Central CDD
C/O Rizzetta & Co
3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33614

Waterset Central CDD

Apollo Beach, FL

Description Qty / UOM Rate Ext. Price Amount

Mainland Cul-De-Sac NODE Replacement

The following includes all labor and material to replace (1) Hunter NODE battery operated 
timer, this is in correlation to item # 67 on the July 23,2025 Waterset Central Landscape 
Report. This round about was inspected and found that the battery operated timer is not 
operational. The following includes a new  Hunter NODE-BT-400 and labor for 
installation. 

p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com

08/18/25



Irrigation Repair - 08/15/2025 $703.56

p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com



Subtotal $703.56

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $703.56

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $703.56

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$703.56 $7,107.74 $0.00 $0.00 $216.00

p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com



Invoice   279
Date PO#

08/01/25

Sales Rep Terms

Brian Brown Due on Receipt3840 68th Ave N
Pinellas Park, FL 33781

Bill To Property Address

Waterset Central CDD
C/O Rizzetta & Co
3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33614

Waterset Central CDD

Apollo Beach, FL

Description Qty / UOM Rate Ext. Price Amount

#200 - Irrigation Maintenance Agreement August 2025 $5,831.00

Subtotal $5,831.00

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $5,831.00

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $5,831.00

Current
1-30 Days
Past Due

31-60 Days
Past Due

61-90 Days
Past Due

90+ Days
Past Due

$5,831.00 $2,831.49 $9,918.97 $0.00 $216.00

p 727-520-1082 | www.ballengerlandcare.com

08/01/25



Invoice

Bill To: Ship To:

Brandon Industries
1201 Tech Blvd
STE 108
TAMPA, FL  33619

Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Avenue
Ste 200
TAMPA, FL  33614

Page: 1

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Salesperson:

Customer Number: 20-FLCASTLE

8/15/2025

2019431-IN

Order Date: 7/30/2025

1031126

Tristin Kosco

Phone  (972) 542-3000
Fax       (972) 542-1015

www.brandonindustries.com

Please Remit Payment To:

Brandon Industries, Inc.
PO Box 2230

McKinney, TX  75070

Quality Streetscape Solutions™

Order Number :

Due Upon ReceiptINSTALL

TermsF.O.B.Ship VIACustomer P.O.

Confirm To:   

Waterset Central Post Replace

Item Number Unit Price AmountOrdered Shipped B/O

Quantity

Description

SPF3X13 BK 208.00208.001.00 1.00 FLUTED Aluminum Pole 6005-T6 3"OD x 13' 0" 
Black

/INSTALL FL 100.00Installation Labor Florida

Replacement of damaged post

Net Invoice: 308.00

Less Discount: 0.00

Sales Tax: 0.00

308.00Invoice Total:
THANK YOU!

08/19/25



Page 1 of 1

Brletic Dvorak Inc
536 4th Ave South Unit 4

Saint Petersburg, FL  33701 US

(813) 361-1466

sbrletic@bdiengineers com

INVOICE
BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
Rizzetta & Company
3434 Colwell Avenue 
Suite 200
Tampa, Florida  33614
United States

INVOICE 2061
DATE 07/31/2025
TERMS Net 30
DUE DATE 08/30/2025

PROJECT NAME
Waterset Central CDD

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Project Manager II [July 02 - July 31] 8:00 180.00 1,440.00

BALANCE DUE $1,440.00

Pay invoice
08/06/2025



BDi
Jul-25

HOURS RATE PERSON TOTAL

$210 S. Brletic $0.00
6.00 $180 J. Whited $1,080.00

2.00 $180 J. Whited $360.00
0.00 $120 K. Wagner $0.00

INVOICE TOTAL 8.00 $1,440.00

WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Board Meeting Prep, Attendance, Follow up 
Engineer's Reports/Invoicing 

CDD Activities

Silver Sun Erosions Review, Resident and Staff 
Communication.

DISTRICT ENGINEER



Castle Management LLC
12270 SW 3rd St Ste 200, 
Plantation, FL 33325

Document No:INS-0725-298
Document Date:07/31/2025

Date Description Amount

07/31/2025 Insurance Reimbursement
Torres, Heidy ASTPM

$178.75

07/31/2025 Insurance Reimbursement
Parodi Tarira, Katiria PRMGR

$240.60

Association: Waterset Central Community Development District Facilities Manag
Total Due: $419.35

Report Totals Billing: $419.35
Total Sales Tax: $0.00
Balance Due: $419.35

08/12/25











Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265
Lutz, FL  33548
+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSIsecurity.com

Invoice

BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Ave. Suite #200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
Waterset Central CDD
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL  33572

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

33970 08/11/2025 $49.98 08/26/2025 Net 15

P.O. NUMBER SALES REP
Install Date: 4/11/25 DC

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Cloud Cover Music Server Subscription
Cloud Cover Music is a service that offers clean, commercial free, public 
performance license, remote control over the internet, and music mixes and 
scheduling.

$24.99 a month per server x 2 / No contract

2 24.99 49.98

Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee.
***Late Fees are 1.5% per month

SUBTOTAL 49.98

TAX (7.5%) 0.00

TOTAL 49.98

BALANCE DUE $49.98

08/11/2025



Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265
Lutz, FL  33548
+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSIsecurity.com

Invoice

BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Ave. Suite #200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
Waterset Central CDD
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL  33572

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

33629 05/25/2025 $199.00 06/09/2025 Net 15

SALES REP ACCT#/LOT/BLK
NB Clubhouse CCTV

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Interactive Talk Down Monitoring
The monitoring station will notify you and/or the police if there are people on the 
pool deck/area when the pool is closed.
Interactive talk down monitoring $199 Month (no contract)
** This includes 30 OHE (operator handled events) per month, $2 an event after 
that.

1 199.00 199.00

OHE Overages
Operator handled events in excess of the 30 events included in the monitoring 
package

0 2.00 0.00

Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee.
***Late Fees are 1.5% per month

SUBTOTAL 199.00

TAX (7.5%) 0.00

TOTAL 199.00

BALANCE DUE $199.00

08/08/2025



Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265
Lutz, FL  33548
+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSIsecurity.com

Invoice

BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Ave. Suite #200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
Waterset Central CDD
Waterline Station Pool

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

33919 08/04/2025 $231.00 08/19/2025 Net 15

P.O. NUMBER SALES REP ACCT#/LOT/BLK
Install Date: 06/04/2025 DC Waterline Station Pool MTDS

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Interactive Talk Down Monitoring
The monitoring station will notify you and/or the police if there are people on the 
pool deck/area when the pool is closed.
Interactive talk down monitoring $199 Month no contract (30 OHE/month)

1 199.00 199.00

OHE Overages
Operator handled events in excess of the 30 events included in the monitoring 
package

16 2.00 32.00

Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee.
***Late Fees are 1.5% per month

SUBTOTAL 231.00

TAX (6.5%) 0.00

TOTAL 231.00

BALANCE DUE $231.00

08/06/2025



Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265
Lutz, FL  33548
+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSIsecurity.com

Invoice

BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Ave. Suite #200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
Waterset Central CDD
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL  33572

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

33948 08/07/2025 $829.00 08/22/2025 Net 15

SALES REP ACCT#/LOT/BLK
DC Clubhouse Audio

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

This invoice is for replacing the bad Landscape speaker at the main pool, 
installing waterproof junction boxes at all (5) Landscape speakers, and adding a 
separate volume control for the meeting room/Patio speakers.
Services
(1) Klipsch AWR650SM Outdoor Rock Speaker (granite)
(5) Outdoor waterproof junction boxes
(1) SDB2.1- speaker selector with volume control

Installation and setup included.

1 829.00 829.00

Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee.
***Late Fees are 1.5% per month

SUBTOTAL 829.00

TAX (6.5%) 0.00

TOTAL 829.00

BALANCE DUE $829.00

08/08/2025



Fax (813)949-6599 | Toll Free (888)953-2553

DCSI, Inc. "Security & Sound"
P.O. Box 265
Lutz, FL  33548
+9496500
info@dcsisecurity.com
http://DCSIsecurity.com

Invoice

BILL TO
Waterset Central CDD
3434 Colwell Ave. Suite #200
Tampa, FL  33614

SHIP TO
Waterset Central CDD
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL  33572

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

33877 07/25/2025 $335.00 08/09/2025 Net 15

SALES REP ACCT#/LOT/BLK
NB Clubhouse CCTV

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Interactive Talk Down Monitoring
The monitoring station will notify you and/or the police if there are people on the 
pool deck/area when the pool is closed.
Interactive talk down monitoring $199 Month (no contract)
** This includes 30 OHE (operator handled events) per month, $2 an event after 
that.

1 199.00 199.00

OHE Overages
Operator handled events in excess of the 30 events included in the monitoring 
package

68 2.00 136.00

Thank you for choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Security & Sound" company!
*ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
**Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee.
***Late Fees are 1.5% per month

SUBTOTAL 335.00

TAX (7.5%) 0.00

TOTAL 335.00

BALANCE DUE $335.00

07/30/2025





tjudd
Highlight



08/19/25



tjudd
Highlight



Invoice
Date

7/31/2025

Invoice #

35580

Bill To

Waterset Central CDD
Kathy Parodi
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Ship To

Waterset Central CDD
Kathy Parodi
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Rep

KM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

7823 N Dale Mabry Hwy,
STE 107

Tampa, FL  33614
Ofc: 813-870-2966
Fax: 813-870-2896

Invoices are considered delinquent thirty (30) days from the invoice date.
Interest shall accrue on all past due invoices at the rate of 1.5% per month, or
the maximum rate allowable by law, and the client agrees to be liable for all
costs related to collection of delinquent invoices, including court costs and
attorney's fees.

Item Description Qty Rate Amount

Precor ab/back SN# BDS5C12180018
Parts AB STRAP 1 65.00 65.00
Labor Labor 1 80.00 80.00
Freight Sales (INV) Freight Charges are subject to change 25.00 25.00

Thank you for your order.  We look forward to working with you in the future.  If you have
any questions or needs feel free to call us at 888-826-7867. $170.00

$170.00

$170.00

$0.00

$0.00

07/31/25



Invoice
Date

8/8/2025

Invoice #

35651

Bill To

Waterset Central CDD
Kathy Parodi
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Ship To

Waterset Central CDD
Kathy Parodi
7281 Paradiso Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

S.O. No.

37415

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Rep

KM

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

7823 N Dale Mabry Hwy., STE 107
Tampa, FL 33614
Ofc: 813-870-2966
Fax: 813-870-2896

Invoices are considered delinquent thirty (30) days from the invoice date.
Interest shall accrue on all past due invoices at the rate of 1.5% per month, or
the maximum rate allowable by law, and the client agrees to be liable for all
costs related to collection of delinquent invoices, including court costs and

attorney's fees.

Item Description Invoiced Rate AmountOrdered Prev. Invoi...

PM Quarterly Preventative Maintenance -
adjusted, tightened, tested, 
lubricated and cleaned Fitness
Equipment as needed

340.00 340.00

$340.00

$340.00

$340.00

$0.00

$0.00

08/08/2025

















Page 2/4

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:
813-741-0603-061118-5

Billing Date:
Aug 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Aug 14 - Sep 13, 2025

 
 

For help: Customer Service at frontier.com/helpcenter, chat at frontier.com/chat, or call us at 800-921-8102. 
Visually impaired/TTY customers, call 711. 

PAYING YOUR BILL
You are responsible for all legitimate,
undisputed charges on your bill. Paying
by check authorizes Frontier to make a
one-time electronic funds transfer
from your account, as early as the day
your check is received. When making
an online payment, please allow time
for the transfer of funds. If funds are
received after the due date, you may
be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted, and you may incur a
reconnection charge to restore
service. A fee may be charged for a
bank returned check. Continued
nonpayment of undisputed charges
(incl. 900 and long distance charges)
may result in collection action and a
referral to credit reporting agencies,
which may affect your credit rating.
 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
You must pay all basic local service
charges to avoid basic service
disconnection. Failure to pay other
charges will not cause disconnection of
your basic service but this may cause
other services to be terminated.
Frontier Bundles may include charges
for both basic and other services.
Frontier periodically audits its bills to
ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the
maximum wired connection speed for
selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary;
actual and average speed may be
slower and depends on multiple
factors. Performance details are at
frontier.com/internetdisclosures.

SERVICE TERMS 
Visit frontier.com/terms,
frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer
Service for information on tariffs, price
lists and other important Terms,
Conditions and Policies (�Terms�)
related to your voice, Internet and/or
video services including limitations of
liability, early termination fees, the
effective date of and billing for the
termination of service(s) and other
important information about your rights
and obligations, and ours. Frontier's
Terms include a binding arbitration
provision to resolve customer disputes
(frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video
and Internet services are
subscription-based and are billed one
full month in advance. Video and/or
Internet service subscription
cancellations and any early termination
fees are effective on the last day of
your Frontier billing cycle. No partial
month credits or refunds will be
provided for previously billed service
subscriptions. By using or paying for
Frontier services, you are agreeing to
these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration. By
providing personal information to
Frontier you are also agreeing to
Frontier's Privacy Policy posted at
frontier.com/privacy.



Page 3/4
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:

813-741-0603-061118-5
Billing Date:
Aug 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Aug 14 - Sep 13, 2025

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance 
Forward, you must make a payment 
immediately in order to avoid collection 
activities.  You must pay a minimum of 
$337.17 by your due date to avoid 
disconnection of your local service.  All 
other charges should be paid by your due 
date to keep your account current.

Adjustments to prior bill period 
  Carrier Cost Recov  -$0.72
  Federal Primary Carrier Line  -$2.24
  Fed Subscriber Ln Ch  -$1.86
  Frontier Road Work Recovery Surcharge  -$0.15

Total Adjustments -$4.97

Bundle 

Monthly Charges

  08.14-09.13 FiberOptic Internet 300 Dynamic IP w/
OneVoice

 $195.97

  Business FiberOptic 300/300M Dynamic
IP

 

  OneVoice Access Line  
  (2) OneVoice Nationwide  $109.98
  OneVoice Access Line  
  (3) Federal Primary Carrier Multi Line Charge  $44.97
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge  $13.99
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Surcharge  $4.00
  (3) Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line

Charge
 $27.60

  (3) Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line
Business

 $9.00

Bundle Total $405.51

Taxes and Fees 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF

Surcharge
 $21.24

  Federal USF Recovery Charge  $13.17
  Federal Excise Tax  $2.89

  Federal Taxes  $37.30

  FL State Communications Services Tax  $14.73
  County Communications Services Tax  $14.36
  FL State Gross Receipts Tax  $4.44
  (3) Hillsborough County 911 Surcharge  $1.20
  FL State Gross Receipts Tax  $0.37
  (3) FL Telecommunications Relay Service  $0.24

  State Taxes  $35.34

Taxes and Fees Total $72.64

Total current month charges $478.15

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business.  Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running.  And for a limited time, you also get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:
business.frontier.com/internet-backup



Page 4/4

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:
813-741-0603-061118-5

Billing Date:
Aug 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Aug 14 - Sep 13, 2025

LOCAL MEASURED SVC-FREE

8137410603 # of calls Minutes Charge  

Dial Day 0 301 $0.00

Dial Evening 91 0 $0.00

Dial Night 0 17 $0.00

Dial Day 0 9 $0.00

Dial Evening 8 0 $0.00

Dial Night 0 1 $0.00

Allowance $0.00

Billed $0.00

Total $0.00













Page 2/4

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:
813-741-0603-061118-5

Billing Date:
Jul 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Jul 14 - Aug 13, 2025

 
 

For help: Customer Service at frontier.com/helpcenter, chat at frontier.com/chat, or call us at 800-921-8102. 
Visually impaired/TTY customers, call 711. 

PAYING YOUR BILL
You are responsible for all legitimate,
undisputed charges on your bill. Paying
by check authorizes Frontier to make a
one-time electronic funds transfer
from your account, as early as the day
your check is received. When making
an online payment, please allow time
for the transfer of funds. If funds are
received after the due date, you may
be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted, and you may incur a
reconnection charge to restore
service. A fee may be charged for a
bank returned check. Continued
nonpayment of undisputed charges
(incl. 900 and long distance charges)
may result in collection action and a
referral to credit reporting agencies,
which may affect your credit rating.
 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
You must pay all basic local service
charges to avoid basic service
disconnection. Failure to pay other
charges will not cause disconnection of
your basic service but this may cause
other services to be terminated.
Frontier Bundles may include charges
for both basic and other services.
Frontier periodically audits its bills to
ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the
maximum wired connection speed for
selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary;
actual and average speed may be
slower and depends on multiple
factors. Performance details are at
frontier.com/internetdisclosures.

SERVICE TERMS 
Visit frontier.com/terms,
frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer
Service for information on tariffs, price
lists and other important Terms,
Conditions and Policies (�Terms�)
related to your voice, Internet and/or
video services including limitations of
liability, early termination fees, the
effective date of and billing for the
termination of service(s) and other
important information about your rights
and obligations, and ours. Frontier's
Terms include a binding arbitration
provision to resolve customer disputes
(frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video
and Internet services are
subscription-based and are billed one
full month in advance. Video and/or
Internet service subscription
cancellations and any early termination
fees are effective on the last day of
your Frontier billing cycle. No partial
month credits or refunds will be
provided for previously billed service
subscriptions. By using or paying for
Frontier services, you are agreeing to
these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration. By
providing personal information to
Frontier you are also agreeing to
Frontier's Privacy Policy posted at
frontier.com/privacy.



Page 3/4
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:

813-741-0603-061118-5
Billing Date:
Jul 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Jul 14 - Aug 13, 2025

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance 
Forward, you must make a payment 
immediately in order to avoid collection 
activities.  You must pay a minimum of 
$337.17 by your due date to avoid 
disconnection of your local service.  All 
other charges should be paid by your due 
date to keep your account current.

Starting in August, the Road Recovery 
surcharge will increase to $4.50.  We 
charge this fee to cover a portion of the 
money we spend to move our network 
due to road work projects required by 
government agencies.  To learn more, go 
to frontier.com/taxes-and-surcharges.

Bundle 

Monthly Charges

  07.14-08.13 FiberOptic Internet 300 Dynamic IP w/
OneVoice

 $195.97

  Business FiberOptic 300/300M Dynamic
IP

 

  OneVoice Access Line  
  (2) OneVoice Nationwide  $109.98
  OneVoice Access Line  
  (3) Federal Primary Carrier Multi Line Charge  $44.97
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge  $13.99
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Surcharge  $4.00
  (3) Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line

Charge
 $27.60

  (3) Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line
Business

 $9.00

Bundle Total $405.51

Taxes and Fees 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF

Surcharge
 $21.24

  Federal USF Recovery Charge  $13.17
  Federal Excise Tax  $2.89

  Federal Taxes  $37.30

  FL State Communications Services Tax  $14.73
  County Communications Services Tax  $14.36
  FL State Gross Receipts Tax  $4.44
  (3) Hillsborough County 911 Surcharge  $1.20
  FL State Gross Receipts Tax  $0.37
  (3) FL Telecommunications Relay Service  $0.24

  State Taxes  $35.34

Taxes and Fees Total $72.64

Total current month charges $478.15

Don't let an unexpected outage stop your business.  Get Frontier Internet Backup to keep your critical systems
running.  And for a limited time, you also get an 8-hour battery backup at no additional charge. Visit:
business.frontier.com/internet-backup



Page 4/4

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD Account Number:
813-741-0603-061118-5

Billing Date:
Jul 14, 2025

Billing Period:
Jul 14 - Aug 13, 2025

LOCAL MEASURED SVC-FREE

8137410604 # of calls Minutes Charge  

Dial Day 0 257 $0.00

Dial Evening 59 0 $0.00

Dial Night 0 21 $0.00

Dial Day 0 0 $0.00

Dial Evening 7 0 $0.00

Dial Night 0 0 $0.00

Dial Day 0 1 $0.00

Dial Evening 1 0 $0.00

Dial Night 0 0 $0.00

Allowance $0.00

Billed $0.00

Total $0.00



Billing Date Service Address Code Amount

7/30/2025 6116 Sea Air Dr 001-53600-4310 $12.42 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5701 Madrigal Way 001-53600-4301 $298.58 Water
7/30/2025 7008 Waterline Ct 001-53600-4310 $499.78 Reclaim 
7/30/2025 5910 Covington Garden Dr 001-53600-4310 $325.04 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7533 Paradiso Dr 001-53600-4310 $19.08 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7301 Paradiso Dr 001-53600-4310 $47.03 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7281 Paradiso Ave 001-53600-4301 $140.95 Water
7/30/2025 7281 Paradiso Ave 001-53600-4310 $545.18 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7030 Reservoir Ct 001-53600-4310 $195.83 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5490 Wayfarer Ave 001-53600-4310 $188.64 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7054 Reservoir Ct 001-53600-4310 $38.17 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5459 Wayfarer Ave 001-53600-4310 $15.90 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5630 Wayfarer Ave 001-53600-4310 $5.96 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5521 Silver Sun Dr 001-53600-4310 $5.94 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5424 Wayfarer Ave 001-53600-4310 $9.70 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5300 Del Cooronado Dr 001-53600-4310 $104.09 Reclaim
7/30/2025 5494 Del Coronado Dr 001-53600-4310 $15.21 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7306 Golden Sky Ct 001-53600-4310 $6.54 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7020 Saguaro Way 001-53600-4310 $14.23 Reclaim
7/30/2025 6112 Sea Air Dr 001-53600-4310 $8.37 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7000 Mainland Ave 001-53600-4310 $5.94 Reclaim
7/30/2025 7310 Betel Palm Ct 1 001-53600-4301 $77.81 Water
7/30/2025 6060 Milestone Dr 001-53600-4310 $155.62 Reclaim

Deposit 01-15601 $0.00 Deposits
TOTAL $2,736.01 

Summary
Utility Services  001-53600-4301 $517.34 

Utility Reclaim 001-53600-4310 $2,218.67 
Deposit 001-15601 $0.00 
Credit $0.00 

TOTAL $2,736.01 

Waterset Central CDD
Hillsborough County BOCC Summary
Master Summary Account #7687161865

July 2025          Due: 08/20/2025

08/08/25



ZRZPwVXYVXT
y63rP2dwREi
u2KOcLfDiqv
ng9tonUuDOi
oVDJtN61Egp
xJ1IMqh2HEA
ni4sSpWWsXT
zzzzzzzzzzz

                

u
S
U
V
w
T
U
x
T

u
G
g
H
w
4
S
k
C

v
L
p
p
l
v
L
l
p

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 7687161865

DUE DATE 08/20/2025

AMOUNT DUE $2,736.01

AMOUNT PAID

THANK YOU!

TDFTFTDFFAFDDTTAAFTAADFTFFTFAFFDDFAFFDFTATTDTTATTDFFTDDDAAADFDFAT

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

0076871618658 00002736015

173 8

S-Page 1 of 12

Previous Balance $2,368.47

Net Payments - Thank You $-2,368.47

Total Account Charges $2,736.01
AMOUNT DUE $2,736.01

Summary of Account Charges

This is your summary of charges. Detailed charges by
premise are listed on the following page(s)



u
S
U
V
v
x
w
U
v

x
O
e
L
o
t
b
b
A

v
l
v
p
l
L
L
L
p

S-Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    6116 SEA AIR DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54813247 06/27/2025 17661 07/29/2025 18000 33900 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $12.42

Total Service Address Charges $12.42

S-Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5701 MADRIGAL WAY

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

701160772 06/30/2025 736095 07/29/2025 752891 16796 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges
Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $50.72

Water Base Charge $31.30

Water Usage Charge $25.12

Sewer Base Charge $75.90

Sewer Usage Charge $109.51

Total Service Address Charges $298.58



u
S
U
V
w
V
U
P
V

y
t
g
M
m
6
g
h
A

v
L
v
p
l
l
L
p
v

S-Page 3 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7008 WATERLINE CT - COMM RCLM IRRIG

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61154021 06/27/2025 245918 07/29/2025 255242 932400 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $499.78

Total Service Address Charges $499.78

S-Page 3 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5910 COVINGTON GARDEN DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61074215 06/26/2025 329704 07/28/2025 335319 561500 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $325.04

Total Service Address Charges $325.04



u
S
U
V
X
Q
Y
x
V

u
O
g
H
Q
O
Y
H
C

v
v
v
p
l
p
l
p
v

S-Page 4 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7533 PARADISO DR-RECLAIM

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54813246 06/25/2025 12717 07/25/2025 13128 41100 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $19.08

Total Service Address Charges $19.08

S-Page 4 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7301 PARADISO DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61074213 06/25/2025 86560 07/25/2025 88977 241700 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $47.03

Total Service Address Charges $47.03



u
S
U
V
X
T
Y
T
x

Z
E
e
H
u
n
Y
a
A

l
L
v
p
l
p
p
L
v

S-Page 5 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7281 PARADISO AVE

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

37156910 06/26/2025 54676 07/28/2025 55162 48600 GAL ACTUAL WATER

54230101 06/26/2025 30443 07/28/2025 30527 8400 GAL ACTUAL WATER

60998080 06/26/2025 257667 07/28/2025 263720 605300 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $172.14

Water Base Charge $66.73

Water Usage Charge $113.95

Sewer Base Charge $131.56

Sewer Usage Charge $54.77

Reclaimed Water Charge $140.95

Total Service Address Charges $686.13

S-Page 5 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7030 RESERVOIR CT-RECLAIM

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

703731884 06/30/2025 7461041 07/29/2025 8012946 551905 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $195.83

Total Service Address Charges $195.83



u
S
U
V
Y
v
Q
Q
T

u
J
g
I
Y
X
v
k
A

l
l
v
p
l
v
p
p
p

S-Page 6 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5490 WAYFARER AVE - COMM RCLM MTR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61154022 06/27/2025 183021 07/29/2025 188245 522400 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $188.64

Total Service Address Charges $188.64

S-Page 6 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7054 RESERVOIR CT-RECLAIM

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54813248 06/25/2025 58343 07/25/2025 59758 141500 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $38.17

Total Service Address Charges $38.17



u
S
U
V
v
v
w
u
x

Z
H
e
I
y
B
V
a
C

v
l
p
p
l
p
L
v
v

S-Page 7 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5459 WAYFAER AVE - COMM RCLM MTR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

703540726 06/29/2025 376440 07/28/2025 420829 44389 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $15.90

Total Service Address Charges $15.90

S-Page 7 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5630 WAYFARER AVE - COMM RCLM IRRIG

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54979020 06/27/2025 6858 07/29/2025 6859 100 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $5.96

Total Service Address Charges $5.96



u
S
U
V
w
T
U
x
T

u
G
g
H
w
4
S
k
C

v
L
p
p
l
v
L
l
p

S-Page 8 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5521 SILVER SUN DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54523989 06/25/2025 9052 07/25/2025 9052 0 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $5.94

Total Service Address Charges $5.94

S-Page 8 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5424 WAYFARER AVE - COMM RCLM MTR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

703755234 06/28/2025 149304 07/29/2025 168484 19180 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $9.70

Total Service Address Charges $9.70



u
S
U
V
v
x
w
U
v

x
O
e
L
o
t
b
b
A

v
l
v
p
l
L
L
L
p

S-Page 9 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5300 DEL CORONADO DR - COMM RCLM MTR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

703562000 06/29/2025 1283182 07/28/2025 1428692 145510 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $104.09

Total Service Address Charges $104.09

S-Page 9 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    5494 DEL CORONADO DR - COMM RCLM MTR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

705884634 06/27/2025 186805 07/28/2025 231423 44618 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $15.21

Total Service Address Charges $15.21



u
S
U
V
w
V
U
P
V

y
t
g
M
m
6
g
h
A

v
L
v
p
l
l
L
p
v

S-Page 10 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7306 GOLDEN SKY CT

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54492026 06/25/2025 16814 07/25/2025 16849 3500 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $6.54

Total Service Address Charges $6.54

S-Page 10 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7020 SAGUARO WAY-RECLAIM

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54813250 06/25/2025 16296 07/25/2025 16670 37400 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $14.23

Total Service Address Charges $14.23



u
S
U
V
X
Q
Y
x
V

u
O
g
H
Q
O
Y
H
C

v
v
v
p
l
p
l
p
v

S-Page 11 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    6112 SEA AIR DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54620056 06/27/2025 7148 07/29/2025 7291 14300 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $8.37

Total Service Address Charges $8.37

S-Page 11 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7000 MAINLAND AVE - COMM RCLM IRRIG

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54813245 06/27/2025 6115 07/29/2025 6116 1 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $5.94

Total Service Address Charges $5.94



u
S
U
V
w
S
U
Z
x

x
J
e
M
g
W
g
A
C

l
v
v
p
l
l
v
L
v

S-Page 12 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    7310 BETEL PALM CT I

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

54791915 06/25/2025 8063 07/25/2025 8178 11500 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Service Address Charges
Customer Service Charge $6.03

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $34.73

Water Base Charge $15.65

Water Usage Charge $21.40

Total Service Address Charges $77.81

S-Page 12 of 12

CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD 7687161865 07/30/2025 08/20/2025

Service Address:    6060 MILESTONE DR

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

 CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61080629 06/27/2025 297710 07/29/2025 305069 735900 GAL ACTUAL RECLAIM

Service Address Charges
Reclaimed Water Charge $155.62

Total Service Address Charges $155.62





 INVOICE INVOICE NO.  4507245 

CARD ACCESSoriesTM COMPANY 
104 Graham St. SE 

Port Charlotte, FL  33952 

TELEPHONE:  (941) 627-0600 FAX: (941) 624-6903 

NOTE:  OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED. 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
CARD ACCESSories Company 

20 Asher Lane 
Arden, NC  28704 

SOLD TO: 

Waterset Central CDD 

Email:  cddinvoice@rizzetta.com 

Waterset Clubhouse 
ATTN:  Ms. Kateria Parodi 

7281 Paradiso Drive 
Apollo Beach, FL  33572 

Phone:  813-677-2114 
Email:  ljorrin@castlegroup.com 

CUSTOMER ORDER # SLSN TERMS SHIP VIA FOB DATE 

p.o. # 7/18/25 email k net 30 UPS/FedX orig. August 1, 2025 

QUANTITY 

ORDERED: 

QUANTITY 

SHIPPED: 

DESCRIPTION: UNIT 

PRICE: 

EXTENSION 

200 200 CA-Clam Prox $ 1.99 $ 398.00 

200 200 CA-AdBak20 .48 96.00 

TOTAL MERCHANDISE: $ 494.00 

SHIPPING: 15.76 

TOTAL INVOICE (tx xmpt): $ 509.76 

Fedex   883239103598 

08/07/2025











WATERSET CENTRAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

District Office · Riverview, Florida · (813) 533-2950 
Mailing Address – 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33614 

www.watersetcentralcdd.org 
 

Check Request 
 

Amount:        $219.33 
 
Date:               07/30/2025 
 
Payable To:  Pristine Promotional Marketing 
 
Address:       16410 Chapman Crossing Drive Lithia FL 33547 

 

Requestor:       Karla Pena (Staff Accountant)  

Description:  Custom Printed Lanyard Split Cost Invoice #1682 
 
Code to:  001-57900-6409 
 

 

07/30/25





From: Katiria Parodi
To: Karla Pena
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fw: Invoice 1682 from Pristine Promotional Marketing
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:40:35 PM
Attachments: signature(3) 86364dc0-d1ee-48f9-a1ec-0a67ea217f4b.png

signaturerecommendation(2)_1567fa83-d687-49de-a632-308a636f23e3.png
Inv 1682 from Pristine Promotional Marketing 14968.pdf

NOTICE: This email originated from outside of the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. Please use the Phish Alert! button to report suspicious messages.

Hi Karla!

Would it be possible to have this invoice processed and split between the 3 districts?

Waterset Central CDD $219.33
Waterset South CDD $219.34
Waterset North CDD $219.33

Thank you,

 

  

 Katiria Parodi
  Property Manager | Castle Group
  Waterset "Proudly Managed by Castle Group" 7281 Paradiso Drive,, Apollo Beach, FL 33572
  kparodi@castlegroup.com | www.castlegroup.com 
  P: 813-677-2114 

   

From: Jericho Flinn <jericho@pristinepromos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:13 PM
To: Katiria Parodi <kparodi@castlegroup.com>
Subject: Invoice 1682 from Pristine Promotional Marketing
 

Pristine Promotional Marketing  

Invoice   Due:07/23/2025

1682 Amount Due: $658.00
 
 

 
Dear AYLAH VEIRA : 

Your invoice-1682 for 658.00 is attached. Please remit payment at your earliest
convenience. 

A check or ACH transfer is our preferred method of payment as we are charged
fees on all credit card transactions. 

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much. 

Sincerely, 
Pristine Promotional Marketing 

9548187217 
www.pristinepromos.com



 

View & Pay Invoice

 

 

 

 



5210 W Linebaugh Ave
Tampa FL 33624-503434

Customer Service (813) 265-0292
RepublicServices.com/Support

Account Number 3-0696-0036370
Invoice Number 0696-001291657
Invoice Date August 17, 2025

Previous Balance $977.69
Payments/Adjustments -$977.69
Current Invoice Charges $856.27

5210 W Linebaugh Ave
Tampa FL 33624-503434

Address Service Requested

Total Amount Due $856.27
Payment Due Date September 06, 2025
Account Number 3-0696-0036370
Invoice Number 0696-001291657

For Billing Address Changes,
Check Box and Complete Reverse.

Make Checks Payable To:

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
KATHY PARODI
3434 COLWELL AVE
STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

REPUBLIC SERVICES #696
PO BOX 71068
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1068

30696003637000000012916570000856270000856273

Total Enclosed

Thank You For Choosing Paperless

Important Information
An upcoming invoice will reflect a rate adjustment.
Please contact us with any questions. Total Amount Due

$856.27
Payment Due Date
September 06, 2025

PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 08/07 5555555 -$977.69

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Waterset Central Cdd 7281 Paradiso Drive PO joe roethke
Apollo Beach, FL Contract: 9696002 (C1)
2 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 2 Lifts Per Week
Disposal:SOUTHCO - CLASS 1
Waste/Recycling Overage 08/06 1.0000 $88.00 $88.00
Pickup Service 09/01-09/30 $515.90 $515.90

Administrative Fee $5.95

Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $246.42

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $856.27

08/21/25



IMPORTANT
INFORMATION
(Continued from Page 1)

It's easy to go paperless! Sign up for
Paperless Billing at
RepublicServices.com and enjoy the
convenience of managing your account
anytime, anywhere, on any device.

Please fill out the form below if your billing address has changed and return this portion of your
statement to us using the envelope enclosed. Thank you!

BILLING ADDRESS CHANGE

Address

City State Zip Code

Phone Alternate Phone

UNDERSTANDING YOUR BILL
Visit RepublicServices.com/MyBill
 
UNDERSTANDING OUR RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES
Visit Republicservices.com/customer-support/fee-disclosures
 
Responsible Party
All waste services are managed, performed, and billed for by individual operating subsidiaries of
Republic Services, Inc. Republic Services, Inc. itself does not perform any waste services, nor does
it contract for such services. The operating entity providing your waste service is identified on your
invoice. Accordingly, all obligations to you, including providing quality service and billing you for
service, rests with the operating entity identified on your invoice.
 
Residential Customers
If you are a residential customer receiving service without a signed customer service agreement,
your service is subject to and governed by the Service Terms for Residential Customers located at 
Republicservices.com/customer-support/residential-service-terms, which include a CLASS ACTION
WAIVER and ARBITRATION CLAUSE, and our right to charge you a container removal fee upon
termination of service, among other terms. These terms are subject to change so please review
them upon receipt of your invoice. If you do not have access to a computer, you may request that a
copy be mailed to you by calling Customer Service at the number on the front of this invoice.
Please note that some or all of the Service Terms for Residential Customers may not apply if your
services are subject to terms mandated by a governmental entity in your locality.
 
Check Processing
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us to use information from your check to
make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. When we make an electronic transfer,
funds may be withdrawn from your account the same day we receive your payment or check and
you will not receive your check back from your financial institution.
 
Cancellation & Payment Policy
Unless prohibited by applicable law, regulation, or franchise or other agreement: (1) we reserve the
right to require that payment for services be made only by check, credit card or money order; and
(2) if service is canceled during a billing cycle, you will remain responsible for all charges, fees and
taxes through the end of the billing cycle. You will not be entitled to proration of billing or a refund
for the period between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing cycle. 
 
Understanding Our Rates, Charges and Fees
If you are receiving service without a signed customer service agreement, please visit 
RepublicServices.com/Fees to review the financial terms and conditions relating to your service. If
you are receiving service pursuant to a written contract, but have questions relating to any charges
or fees, RepublicServices.com/Fees provides a detailed description of our most common charges
and fees. If you do not have access to a computer, you may request that a copy be mailed to you
by calling Customer Service at the number on the front of this invoice.



5210 W Linebaugh Ave
Tampa FL 33624-503434

Customer Service (813) 265-0292
RepublicServices.com/Support

Account Number 3-0696-0036370
Invoice Number 0696-001285097
Invoice Date July 17, 2025

Previous Balance $843.46
Payments/Adjustments -$843.46
Current Invoice Charges $977.69

5210 W Linebaugh Ave
Tampa FL 33624-503434

Address Service Requested

Total Amount Due $977.69
Payment Due Date August 06, 2025
Account Number 3-0696-0036370
Invoice Number 0696-001285097

For Billing Address Changes,
Check Box and Complete Reverse.

Make Checks Payable To:

WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
KATHY PARODI
3434 COLWELL AVE
STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

REPUBLIC SERVICES #696
PO BOX 71068
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1068

30696003637000000012850970000977690000977692

Total Enclosed

Thank You For Choosing Paperless

Important Information
It's easy to go paperless! Sign up for Paperless Billing at
RepublicServices.com and enjoy the convenience of
managing your account anytime, anywhere, on any
device.

Total Amount Due
$977.69

Payment Due Date
August 06, 2025

PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 07/10 5555555 -$843.46

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Waterset Central Cdd 7281 Paradiso Drive PO joe roethke
Apollo Beach, FL Contract: 9696002 (C1)
2 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 2 Lifts Per Week
Disposal:SOUTHCO - CLASS 1
Waste/Recycling Overage 07/02 1.0000 $88.00 $88.00
Waste/Recycling Overage 07/02 1.0000 $88.00 $88.00
Pickup Service 08/01-08/31 $515.90 $515.90

Administrative Fee $5.95

Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $279.84

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $977.69

07/21/25



Please fill out the form below if your billing address has changed and return this portion of your
statement to us using the envelope enclosed. Thank you!

BILLING ADDRESS CHANGE

Address

City State Zip Code

Phone Alternate Phone

UNDERSTANDING YOUR BILL
Visit RepublicServices.com/MyBill
 
UNDERSTANDING OUR RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES
Visit Republicservices.com/customer-support/fee-disclosures
 
Responsible Party
All waste services are managed, performed, and billed for by individual operating subsidiaries of
Republic Services, Inc. Republic Services, Inc. itself does not perform any waste services, nor does
it contract for such services. The operating entity providing your waste service is identified on your
invoice. Accordingly, all obligations to you, including providing quality service and billing you for
service, rests with the operating entity identified on your invoice.
 
Residential Customers
If you are a residential customer receiving service without a signed customer service agreement,
your service is subject to and governed by the Service Terms for Residential Customers located at 
Republicservices.com/customer-support/residential-service-terms, which include a CLASS ACTION
WAIVER and ARBITRATION CLAUSE, and our right to charge you a container removal fee upon
termination of service, among other terms. These terms are subject to change so please review
them upon receipt of your invoice. If you do not have access to a computer, you may request that a
copy be mailed to you by calling Customer Service at the number on the front of this invoice.
Please note that some or all of the Service Terms for Residential Customers may not apply if your
services are subject to terms mandated by a governmental entity in your locality.
 
Check Processing
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us to use information from your check to
make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. When we make an electronic transfer,
funds may be withdrawn from your account the same day we receive your payment or check and
you will not receive your check back from your financial institution.
 
Cancellation & Payment Policy
Unless prohibited by applicable law, regulation, or franchise or other agreement: (1) we reserve the
right to require that payment for services be made only by check, credit card or money order; and
(2) if service is canceled during a billing cycle, you will remain responsible for all charges, fees and
taxes through the end of the billing cycle. You will not be entitled to proration of billing or a refund
for the period between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing cycle. 
 
Understanding Our Rates, Charges and Fees
If you are receiving service without a signed customer service agreement, please visit 
RepublicServices.com/Fees to review the financial terms and conditions relating to your service. If
you are receiving service pursuant to a written contract, but have questions relating to any charges
or fees, RepublicServices.com/Fees provides a detailed description of our most common charges
and fees. If you do not have access to a computer, you may request that a copy be mailed to you
by calling Customer Service at the number on the front of this invoice.





INVOICE

Questions? Contact accounts receivable at ar@schoolstatus.com. Please include your 
invoice number on your payment. Click here to view our W-9.

1 of 1

Waterset Central CDD
2700 S. Falkenburg Rd., Suite 2745
Riverview FL 33578
United States

Invoice # INV-SN-887

Invoice Date: 7/17/2025

Due Date: 8/16/2025

PO#: Quarterly Invoice

Item Description AMOUNT

SchoolNow CDD ADA-PDF $234.38

SchoolNow CDD Community Development District (CDD) governmental unit 
management company ADA-compliant website

$150.00

  Subtotal: $384.38

 Subscription start: 10/1/2024 Tax Total:

 Subscription end: 9/30/2025 Total: $384.38

  Amount Paid: $0.00

Direct Deposit Instruction: Amount Due: $384.38

Bank Name: Stifel Bank
Bank Address: 8000 Maryland Avenue Ste 100, Clayton, Missouri 63105
Routing #: 081018998
Account #: 16782211

Click Here to pay with Credit Card

Check Remittance:

Innersync Studios Ltd
P.O. Box 771470
St. Louis, MO 63177-9816
United States

 

07/28/25



Securitas Security Services USA, Inc
Tampa 3
3450 Buschwood Park Drive
Tampa FL 33618
813-933-5785
 

INVOICE
 
 

Account# 582786
Engagement# 5000076904
PO#
Inv# 12242661
Invoice Amount  $5,264.43
Invoice Date 07/31/2025
Invoice Period 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025
Page 1 of 2 Please Pay Promptly

Subject to 1.5% monthly finance 
charge if not paid by 08/30/2025

E01 Email
 
NCC #:  WATERSET CENTRAL CDD

3434 COLWELL AVE
SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL 33614

 

Dept: 48103
Tax ID: 71-0912217

SITE: WATERSET CDD 7281 PARADISO DRIVE APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572   ENG: Waterset Central CDD

Description Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu ST PR SP Total

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

 

Guard Services
002-Security Officer
 

Wk 1 07/01 07/02 07/03
 
Jefferson, Neicojiar 7.00 8.00 15.00

002-Security Officer Wk 1 Subtotal

Straight 15.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 441.15

 
Wk 2 07/04 07/05 07/06 07/07 07/08 07/09 07/10

 
Jefferson, Neicojiar 8.00 1.00 7.00 8.00 16.00 8.00
Jefferson, Neicomelvin 7.00 8.00 1.00 16.00

002-Security Officer Wk 2 Subtotal

Premium 8.00 Hours    @   $ 44.120 = $ 352.96
Straight 32.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 941.12

 
Wk 3 07/11 07/12 07/13 07/14 07/15 07/16 07/17

 
Jefferson, Neicojiar 8.00 1.00 7.00 8.00 24.00
Jefferson, Neicomelvin 7.00 8.00 1.00 16.00

002-Security Officer Wk 3 Subtotal

Straight 40.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 1,176.40

 
Wk 4 07/18 07/19 07/20 07/21 07/22 07/23 07/24

 
Jefferson, Neicojiar 8.00 1.00 7.00 1.00 7.00 8.00 32.00
Jefferson, Neicomelvin 7.00 1.00 8.00

002-Security Officer Wk 4 Subtotal

Straight 40.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 1,176.40

 
Wk 5 07/25 07/26 07/27 07/28 07/29 07/30 07/31

 
Jefferson, Neicojiar 8.00 1.00 7.00 1.00 7.00 8.00 32.00
Jefferson, Neicomelvin 7.00 1.00 8.00

002-Security Officer Wk 5 Subtotal

Straight 40.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 1,176.40

002-Security Officer 32.00 32.00 32.00 4.00 0.00 35.00 40.00
Total Hrs

 
 



Securitas Security Services USA, Inc
Tampa 3
3450 Buschwood Park Drive
Tampa FL 33618
813-933-5785 INVOICE

Account# 582786
Engagement# 5000076904
PO#
Inv# 12242661
Invoice Amount  $5,264.43
Invoice Date 07/31/2025
Invoice Period 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025
Page 2 of 2 Please Pay Promptly

Subject to 1.5% monthly finance 
charge if not paid by 08/30/2025

E01 Email

NCC #: WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
3434 COLWELL AVE
SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL 33614

Dept: 48103
Tax ID: 71-0912217

SITE: WATERSET CDD 7281 PARADISO DRIVE APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572   ENG: Waterset Central CDD

Description Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu ST PR SP Total

Comments:

Invoice Recap 7281 PARADISO DRIVE APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572   ENG: Waterset Central CDD

Total – Guard Services $  5,264.43
Invoice Amount $ 5,264.43

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Tampa 3 
Remittance Advice Invoice# 12242661

3450 Buschwood Park Drive Invoice Date 07/31/2025
Tampa FL 33618 
813-933-5785 Invoice Total $ 5,264.43

Subject to 1.5% monthly finance charge if not paid by 08/30/2025

E01 Email Amount Paid $
Dept: 48103

Remit To:
Account #: 582786
WATERSET CENTRAL CDD
Phone# 
Email# ernest.rohrabaugh@securitasinc.com,kparodi

Securitas Security Services USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 403412
Atlanta GA 30384-3412

Comments

PO#  

002-Security Officer - Summary
Premium 8.00 Hours    @   $ 44.120 = $ 352.96
Straight 167.00 Hours    @   $ 29.410 = $ 4,911.47 $ 5,264.43

Total Guard Hours
Premium 8.00
Straight 167.00

Total – Guard Services $ 5,264.43 

08/06/2025



INVOICE
Sitex Aquatics, LLC
PO Box 917
Parrish, FL 34219

office@sitexaquatics.com
+1 (813) 564 2322

Bill to

Waterset Central CDD
Rizzetta & Company
3434 Colwell Ave
Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33614

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 10074 b
Terms: Net 30
Invoice date: 08/01/2025
Due date: 08/31/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Aquatic Maintenance Monthly Lake Maintenance-29
Waterways

1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00

Total $3,600.00

08/01/25







Important Messages
 

Moving? Save time and reduce stress!
Start, stop or transfer your Tampa Electric service 24 hours a day, seven days a week - when it’s convenient for you! Choose your service 
dates, sign up for energy-saving programs and free services, receive your new account number, select a convenient payment method and more. 
Visit TECOaccount.com/Welcome; it’s fast, easy and secure.

Quarterly Fuel Source
Tampa Electric’s diverse fuel mix for the 12-month period ending June 2025 includes Natural Gas 79%, Purchased Power 11%, Solar 10% and Coal 0%.

Page 3 of 3

Service For:

5701 MADRIGAL WAY

AMENITY, APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572

Account #: 221008884712

Statement Date: August 04, 2025

Charges Due: August 25, 2025





For more information about your bill and understanding your charges, please visit TampaElectric.com

Ways To Pay Your Bill

Bank Draft

Visit TECOaccount.com for 

free recurring or one time 

payments via checking or 

savings account.

In-Person

Find list of

Payment Agents at

TampaElectric.com

Mail A Check

Payments:

TECO

P.O. Box 31318

Tampa, FL 33631-3318

Mail your payment in

the enclosed envelope.
Credit or Debit Card

Pay by credit Card

using KUBRA EZ-Pay

at TECOaccount.com.

Convenience fee will

be charged.

Phone

Toll Free:

866-689-6469

All Other

Correspondences:

Tampa Electric

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Contact Us
Online:

TampaElectric.com

Phone:

Commercial Customer Care:

866-832-6249

Residential Customer Care:

813-223-0800 (Hillsborough)

863-299-0800 (Polk County)

888-223-0800 (All Other Counties)

Hearing Impaired/TTY:

7-1-1

Power Outage:

877-588-1010

Energy-Saving Programs:

813-275-3909

Please Note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Tampa Electric, you are paying someone who is not authorized to act as a
payment agent at Tampa Electric. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Tampa Electric and do so in a timely fashion. Tampa Electric is not
responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment
charges to your account or service disconnection.

Service Period: Jun 28, 2025 - Jul 29, 2025 Rate Schedule: Lighting Service

Charge Details

Electric Charges
Lighting Service Items LS-1 (Bright Choices) for 32 days

Lighting Energy Charge 133 kWh @ $0.03412/kWh $4.54

Fixture & Maintenance Charge 7  Fixtures $116.27

Lighting Pole / Wire 7  Poles $198.24

Lighting Fuel Charge 133 kWh @ $0.03363/kWh $4.47

Storm Protection Charge 133 kWh @ $0.00559/kWh $0.74

Clean Energy Transition Mechanism 133 kWh @ $0.00043/kWh $0.06

Storm Surcharge 133 kWh @ $0.01230/kWh $1.64

Florida Gross Receipt Tax  $0.29

State Tax  $24.58

Lighting Charges $350.83

Total Current Month’s Charges $350.83

Important Messages
 

Moving? Save time and reduce stress!
Start, stop or transfer your Tampa Electric 
service 24 hours a day, seven days a 
week - when it’s convenient for you! 
Choose your service dates, sign up for 
energy-saving programs and free services, 
receive your new account number, select 
a convenient payment method and more. 
Visit TECOaccount.com/Welcome; it’s 
fast, easy and secure.

Quarterly Fuel Source
Tampa Electric’s diverse fuel mix for 
the 12-month period ending June 2025 
includes Natural Gas 79%, Purchased 
Power 11%, Solar 10% and Coal 0%.

Page 2 of 2

Service For:

5701 MADRIGAL WAY

APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572

Account #: 221008697536

Statement Date: August 04, 2025

Charges Due: August 25, 2025



Account Billing Date Service Address Code Amount

221003734730 8/5/2025 Phase 4 South 001-53200-4304 $157.86 Pool Heaters - Gas
221004023737 8/5/2025 7281 Paradiso Dr. 001-53200-4304 $47.86 Pool Heater - Gas
211018655814 8/5/2025 6044 Milestone Dr 001-53100-4301 $42.57 Sign
211019514606 8/5/2025 6350 Camino Dr. 001-53100-4301 $21.51 Irrigation
211021571990 8/5/2025 7008 Waterline Ct 001-53100-4301 $22.68 Irrigation
211023029229 8/5/2025 5490 Wayfarer Ave. 001-53100-4301 $22.35 Irrigation
211024719158 8/5/2025 Covington Garden Dr, PH 5B2 001-53100-4307 $2,205.20 Street Lights 
221003491596 8/5/2025 7281 Paradiso Dr. 001-53100-4301 $1,540.56 General Service
221003491596 8/5/2025 7281 Paradiso Dr. 001-53100-4301 $1,212.43 General Service
221006521464 8/5/2025 7302 Paradiso Dr. 001-53100-4304 $22.17 Pool Heaters 
221006546453 8/5/2025 6002 Covington Garden Dr. S 001-53100-4301 $23.01 General Service
221007184437 8/5/2025 6930 Goldcoast Ave. 001-53100-4304 $22.51 General Service
221007764808 8/5/2025 30th Street 001-53100-4307 $24.36 Street Lights 

Deposit 01-15601 Deposits
Miscellaneous Adjustments Miscellaneous Adjustments
Payments & Credits Payments & Credits

TOTAL $5,365.07

Summary
Utility Services  001-53100-4301 $2,885.11

Recreation 001-53100-4304 $44.68
Street Lights  001-53100-4307 $2,229.56

Recreation 001-53200-4304 $205.72
Deposit 001-15601 $0.00
Credit $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT $5,365.07

Waterset Central CDD
Teco Summary

Master Summary Account #321000017137
Jun-25

Summary Account #321000017137
Due Date: 08/19/2025

08/08/25























Page 11 of 17

Service Address: COVINGTON GARDEN DRIVE PH 5B2, APOLLO BEACH, FL 33572

Service Period: 05/30/2025 - 06/27/2025 Rate Schedule: Lighting Service

Charge Details

Electric Charges
Lighting Service Items LS-1 (Bright Choices) for 29 days

Lighting Energy Charge 836  kWh @ $0.03412/kWh $28.52

Fixture & Maintenance Charge 44  Fixtures $730.84

Lighting Pole / Wire 44  Poles $1246.08

Lighting Fuel Charge 836  kWh @ $0.03363/kWh $28.11

Storm Protection Charge 836  kWh @ $0.00559/kWh $4.67

Clean Energy Transition Mechanism 836  kWh @ $0.00043/kWh $0.36

Storm Surcharge 836  kWh @ $0.01230/kWh $10.28

Florida Gross Receipt Tax  $1.84

State Tax  $154.50

Lighting Charges $2,205.20

Current Month’s Electric Charges $2,205.20

Billing information continues on next page

Sub-Account #: 211024719158

Statement Date: 07/31/2025



















07/31/25





LOCATION: 7281 Paradiso Drive,, Apollo Beach 

Item Description 

Pool Maintenance 

Liquid Chlorine 
gal 

(10%) 

Cal Hypo Shock (70-
lb 

73%) 

Muriatic Acid 

(31.45%) 
gal 

Cyan uric Acid lb 

LOCATION: 7281 Paradiso Drive,, Apollo Beach 

Item Description 

Pool Maintenance 

Liquid Chlorine 
gal 

(10%) 

Cal Hypo Shock (70-

73%) 
lb 

Cyanuric Acid lb 

Muriatic Acid 
gal 

(31 .45%) 

Please call (813) 699-3282 if you need assistance. 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc 
www.wahoopools.com 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Qty 

77 

7.5 

0.87 

34.42 

Qty 

71 

20 

22.53 

0.91 

Amount Due 

Rate 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Rate 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Amount 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Amount 

1,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$4,500.00 

$0.00 

$4,500.00 

$4,500.00 

07/16/2025



Wahoo Pools Group, Inc 

6657 us 301 

Riverview, FL 33578 
(813) 699-3282

maintain@wahoopools.com

www.wahoopools.com

Bill To: 

Waterset Central CDD 

7281 Paradiso Drive, 

Apollo Beach, FL 33572 

LOCATION: 7281 Paradiso Drive,, Apollo Beach 

Item Description 

DE Filter Grid Fil bur APCFGR12 24 x 13.5 in. Anthony DE Grid 

Install Equipment Install. Wahoo Certified Technician 

Please call (813) 699-3282 if you need assistance. 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc 
www.wahoopools.com 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Due 

Qty 

2 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number 

# 20250459 

Amount Due 

$251.42 

Invoice Date 

July 15, 2025 

Due Date 

July 23, 2025 

Rate 

50.71 

150.00 

Amount 

101.42 

150.00 

$251.42 

$0.00 

$251.42 

$251.42 

07/16/2025



Wahoo Pools Group, Inc 

6657 us 301 

Riverview, FL 33578 

(813) 699-3282

maintain@wahoopools.com

www.wahoopools.com

Bill To: 

Waterset Central COD 

7281 Paradiso Drive, 

Apollo Beach, FL 33572 

LOCATION: 7281 Paradiso Drive .. Apollo Beach 

Item Description Qty 

Stenner Pump 

Chlorine 
Classic 45M4 Single Head Adjustable Output Pump 40GPD 

Install Equipment Install. Wahoo Certified Technician 

Please call (813) 699-3282 if you need assistance. 

Wahoo Pools Group, Inc 
www.wahoopools.com 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Due 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number 

# 20250641 

Amount Due 

$770.69 

Invoice Date 

July 16, 2025 

Due Date 

July 31, 2025 

Rate 

620.69 

150.00 

Amount 

620.69 

150.00 

$770.69 

$0.00 

$770.69 

$770.69 

07/16/2025



 

 

 

07/24/25



Waterset Central  08/12/25

Clubhouse Debit Card Limit $2,500.00

August 2025
 
All Expenditures must be supported by receipts in order to be eligible for reimbursement.
Attach all receipts to this form.

Clubhouse Clubhouse Clubhouse Clubhouse Clubhouse

Facility 
Supplies Vehicle Janitorial 

Supplies
Office 

Supplies
Misc. 

Contingency

001-57200-
4619

001-57200-
4660

001-57200-
4707

001-57200-
5101

001-57900-
6409

 Date Vendor Name Description Amount
07/07/25 Amazon Soap Dispensers Stainless Steel (79.96) (79.96)
07/07/25 Amazon Desinfectant Concentrate (72.64) (72.64)
07/07/25 Amazon Disposible Gloves, Spray Bottle, Cleaner Spray, Folders (113.87) (74.95) (38.92)
07/07/25 Amazon Cleaning Cloth, Trash Bags (263.93) (263.93)
07/07/25 Amazon Dog Waste Station Refill Roll Bags (45.99) (45.99)
07/07/25 AA Tires Tires (33.45) (33.45)
07/15/25 AA Tires Tires (28.99) (28.99)
07/15/25 Amazon Prime Prime Subscription (14.99) (14.99)
07/18/25 Amazon Red Exit Signs (160.00) (160.00)
07/18/25 Amazon Urinal Salt Remover (64.99) (64.99)
07/21/25 Amazon Cleaner Spray for Glass, Chalk Set fro Kids, Caution Tape (140.03) (140.03)
07/21/25 Amazon Envelopes, Rechargeable Battery Replacement, Printer Paper (279.18) (279.18)
07/21/25 Amazon Sticky Notes, Note Pads, Tape (56.84) (56.84)
07/24/25 Sam's Club Purified Water (47.02) (47.02)
07/24/25 Amazon Hydraulic Gate & Door Closer (435.50) (435.50)
07/24/25 Amazon Hydraulic Gate & Door Closer (87.10) (87.10)
07/24/25 Amazon Outdoor Cleaner (259.35) (259.35)
07/29/25 Amazon Pool Closed for Maintenance Sign (82.50) (82.50)
07/29/25 Amazon Pool Closed for Maintenance Sign (41.25) (41.25)
07/31/25 Amazon Nu-Calgon Evaporator Power (36.58) (36.58)

TOTAL 001-10201-168 (2,344.16) (1,028.95) (62.44) (815.82) (374.94) (62.01)

DM Approval:      Date: 08/12/25

For the Month
















































	01- Cover Page - Regular  10-08
	02-Agenda Cover
	2025-10-08 - Waterset Central CDD -Final Agenda - Copy
	Tab 1 - Waterway 01 - _Waterset Central 1 (1)
	Tab 2 - 2025-09-18 - Waterset Central CDD - Landscape Inspection Report (red.)
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	Tab 3 - Irrigation 01- Waterset Central CDD September IMR
	Tab 4 - Waterset Central CDD - Engineers Report - 10-08-25 Combined - Reduced
	Waterset Central CDD - Engineers Report - 10-08-25.pdf
	Waterset Central CDD - Engineers Report - 9-11-25 Combined - Reduced.pdf
	WSC - SOI Reports & Repairs Binder.pdf
	SOI Deficiency Maintenance Advised List.pdf
	SWFWMD Pond Map.pdf
	SOI Inspection Form 18888.048.pdf
	SOI Inspection 18888.052.pdf
	Cover Page
	Pond 3-016

	SOI Inspection Form 18888.062.pdf
	Blank Page

	SOI Inspection Form 18888.067.pdf
	SOI Inspection Form 18888.068.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	SOI Inspection Form 18888.072.pdf

	Waterset Central CDD Damaged Turf from Pool Discharge.pdf
	Blank Page



	Tab 5 - Waterset Central CDD Community Director Report 10.08.25
	VOLLEYBALL COURT SAND REPLENISHMENT PROPOSAL
	Target.Intro
	Tab 6 - Towing.Agreement2025
	Tab 7 - Cooper Pools_WS Central Contract
	Waterset Central Contract.pdf
	cooper pools.pdf
	Waterset Central Contract

	Tab 8 - 2025-09-11 -  Waterset Central CDD - DRAFT Meeting Minutes
	Tab 9 - 2025-08 Waterset Central CDD BOS Package Expenses
	Paid Items
	1.pdf
	Cover Sheet





